s.73 Not Relevant

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2014 5:45 AM

To: Gerard Reilly

Cc: Andrew Berkman; Media Unit; Stephanie Shield
Subject: Re: TPs for Galaxy pell and change to media alert
Categories: TALKING POINTS

The laws and firm, the laws are fair, the laws are working.
Sent from my iPhone

On 11 Feb 2014, at 5:27 am, "Gerard Reilly" <Gerard.Reilly{@ministerial.qld. gov.au> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

| would reinforce that the laws are actually working, were develapead in consultation with the CMC
and the QPS and that Labor voted for the laws in Parliament.

My updated TP's would be:

» There is only one poll that counts, until then it'simperiant that we continue to deliver the
people of Queensiand.

» As a government if's important that we give our crime fighting authorities the tools to counter
the criminal elements of motorcycle gangs.

+ Ask the police, these [aws are helping therm ¢rack organised crime gangs in Queensland
The laws were developed in consultation with the Solicitor General, the CMC and the police.
Laws will be reviewed but they are-in place until our police and authorities have tackled the
probiem.

s Labor voted for these laws in Pariiament.

From: Andrew Berkman

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2014 5:05 AM
To: Media Unit

Cc: Stephanie Shield

Subject: TPs for Galaxy polljand change to media alert

Gerard,
Can you change the 11,30 media alert for Minister and Lord Mayor to "Level 5, Parliament Annex".

Also sorne talkina points below for the Minister regarding the Galaxy poll. Can you let me know if
there's any issues with these,

Cheers
Andrew

TPs — Galaxy poll
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There is only one poll that counts, until then it's important that we continue to deliver the
people of Queensiand.

As a government it's important that we give our crime fighting authorities the tools to counter
the criminal elemenis of motorcycle gangs.

We've asked police and other authorities to tackle a growing problem and backed them with
these laws.

Laws will be reviewed but they are in place until our police and authorities have tackled the
problem.

Laws are supported by both sides of politics.
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s.73 Not Relevant

From: Mitch Grayscn

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2014 3:52 PM

To: Media Unit

Subject: FW: State Poll

Attachments: 140212 State Press Release.docx; 140212 State Tables.pdf
Categories: TALKING POINTS

FY1

Mitch Grayson
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7025 | Fax: 07 32211809 | Mobile:
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane’|- QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

AIFDAX &7 FIDELA

From: Wardill, Steven [mailto:steven.wardill@news.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 10 February 2014 3:45 PM

To: Mitch Grayson

Subject: FW: State Poll

Mate, here’s the full table. However only some of these are running.

Steven Wardill | State Political Editor

News Queensland

Cnr Mayne Road and Campbell Street Boweén Hiiis

Direct +61 7 3666 6577 | Fax +61 7 3666 8690
Email steven.wardill@news.com.au
Twitter @stevenwardill

News Limited is committed to making 2 long-term positive impact on climate change.
Please consider our environment hefore printing this email. For details on what you
can do, go to www.1degree.nst.ay.

From: Syvret, Paul

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2014 10:44 AM
To: Wardill, Steven

Subject: FW: State Foll

From: David Briggs [mailto:david@galaxyresearch.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 7 February 2014 10:42 AM

To: Syvret, Paul

Subject: State Poll

Hi Paul,
1
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Here is the release based on the state poll.
I will call you soon to discuss.
Best regards,

David

galaxy

David Briggs
Managing Director

Level 9
815 Pacific Highway
Chatswood NSW 2067

P:
M s.73 Not Relevaﬂ

www.galaxyresearch.com.au

This message and its attachments may contain legally frivileged or confidential infoermation. It is intended solely for the named
acgdressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this meassage or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressae, you may
not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments

and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does naot relate to the official
business of the sending company must be taken not to-have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
warranty is made that the'e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect,

RTIP109.pdf - Page Number: 4 of 123



galaxy

research

CAMPBELL NEWMAN AND LNP ON THE SLIDE

Campbell Newman’s decision to take on the motorcycle gangs is proving costly with support for the
LNP and his own satisfaction dropping since late last year. Opinion is now divided on whether the
laws were needed in the first place and the majority of Queenslanders are 6f the opinion that
Campbell Newman has done a poor job introducing the new laws.

These are the main findings of the latest Galaxy Poll conducted exclusively for-The Courier Mail on
the evenings of 5-6 February. The poll is based on a large sample of 800 voters distributed
throughout the state.

Primary support for the LNP has slumped to 41%, down 4 percentdge poitits since the last Galaxy Poll
conducted in November 2013 and almost 9 percentage points below the vote achieved at the last
state election. In contrast, support for the Labor Party is on the rise and now stands at 36%.

Support for the minor parties is little changed since the last Gaiaxy Poll, with the Greens on 8%, Bob
Katter's Australian Party on 6% and minor parties and indzpendents on 9% support.

Following the allocation of preferences this results in/a twi party preferred figure of 53% for the LNP
and 47% faor Labor. This shows a swing to Labot of 4 percentage points since the last Galaxy Poll in
November.

The majority of Queensland voters are now dissatisfied with the performance of Campbell Newman
as Premier. Overall, 53% are dissatisfied with his performance and only 40% satisfied. This is his
worst satisfaction rating since becoming Premier in March 2012.

Opinion continues to be divided on the performance of Annastacia Palaszczuk as Opposition Leader,
with 35% of voters satisfied, 35% dissatisfied and 30% uncommitted.

Annastacia Palaszczuk continues to trail Campbell Newman on the better Premier question, 47% to
36%, with 17% uncommitted:

The new laws targeting outlaw motorcycle gangs are hurting the state government. Opinion is now
divided with 48% of veters-in favour of the new laws and 45% opposed. In November, the majority
of Queenslanders (56%] were in favour.

While the majority of LNP supporters {72%) remain in favour of the new laws, Labor supporters are
more likely to be‘opposed (63%).

There isa growing sense that the new laws are too tough. Overall, 50% of voters think the new laws
are toa tough, up from 41% late last year.

In contrast, 41% believe the new laws are about right, down from 44%, and only 4% consider them
not tough enough, down fraom 8%.

Galaxy DF Fty. Lidl. Trading as Galaxy Research ABN 81 108 247 767
PC Box 5272 West Chatswood NSW1515 / Level 9, 815 Pacific Highway, Chatswood NSW 2067
F 612 9404 5800 [ mail@galaxyresearch.com.au W galaxyresearch.com.au
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Labor supporters (65%) are more likely to take the view that the new laws are too tough, while the
majority of LNP supporters consider them about right (58%).

Opinion is divided on the concern expressed by the judiciary in regard to the new legislation. While
50% take the view that this concern shows that judges and lawyers have a better understanding than
politicians, 43% interpret the concerns as confirmation that judges and lawyers are out of touch and
too soft on criminals.

While Labor supporters are more likely to side with judges and lawyers over LNP, poiiticians, the
majority of LNP supporters put the criticism down to the judiciary being too soft.gncriminals.

The majority of voters (56%]) believe Campbell Newman and the state government have done a poor
job introducing the new laws and explaining why they are needed. This hasin¢reased from 46% in
November.

Confidence in the state has fallen since late last year. In the latest po!l only 50% of voters believe the
state is heading in the right direction, down from 56% in Naovember. JIn contrast, 44% are of the
opinion that the state is heading in the wrong direction.

This is the most pessimistic assessment of the state’s performance since February 2012.

The majority of LNP supporters (82%) remain convinced that the state is heading in the right
direction, but the majority of Labor supporters {69%) do naot.

The consequence of this bleak outlook is that rmost Queenslanders will be focussing on saving (41%)
or paying down debt (33%) in 2014.

The overwhelming majority of those aged18&-24 years are looking to save while most 35-49 year olds
will be focussing on paying down debt.




If a state election for Queensland was held today, which one of the following would
you vote for?

Election 7/8 13/14 5/6
Mar Aug Nov  Feb
2012 2013 2013 2014

% ) % %
LNP e 49.7 47 45 41
=101 26.7 34 33 36
The Greens .....coocceevecercnenne. 7.5 7 8 8
Katter Australian Party.......... 11.5 6 5 6
Another party or candidate ... 4.6 6 a 9

6% uncommitted or refused excluded

Two party preferred.
Election. 7/8 13/14 5/6

Mar Aug Nov Feb
2012 2013 2013 2014

LNP oo, ./ 628 57 57 53
IF:1.7e) SRR 872 43 43 47

* Malcolm Mackerras estimate

Thinking now about the leaders of the parties. Firstly, are you satisfied or dissatisfied
with the way Campbell Newman is doing-his joc as Premier?

718 13/14 5/6 Feb 2014
Aug  Nov Supporters
2013 2013 Total Labor LNP
% % %o % %
Satisfied.....0/...... 44 43 40 14 79
Dissatisfied........... 49 49 53 80 14
Uncommitted........ 7 8 7 6 7

And are you satisfied or dissatisfied with the way Annastacia Palaszczuk is doing her
job as Leader of the Cpposition?

7/8 13/14 5/6 Feb 2014
Aug Nov Supporters
2013 2013 Total Labor LNP
Satisfied ............... 34 37 35 49 27
Dissatisfied........... 36 30 35 22 48
Uncommitted........ 30 33 30 29 25
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Who do you think would make the better Premier?

7/8 13/14 5/6 Feb 2014
Aug Nov Supporters
2013 2013 Total Labor LNP
% % % % %
Campbell Newman............ 54 46 47 18 85
Annastacia Palaszczuk...... 31 33 36 65 5
Uncommitted........ccoceeeieee, 15 21 17 17 9

Thinking now about Queensland generally. Overall, do you think that Queensland is
heading in the right direction or the wrong direction?

7/8 13114 5/6 Feb 2014
Aug  Nov Supporters
2013 2013 Total Labor LNP
' % o Yo Y% %
Right direction...... 55 56 50 26 82
Wrong direction.... 40 37 44 69 12
Uncommitted........ 5 7 6 5 6

The state government has introduced new laws targeting outlaw motorcycle gangs.

Are you in favour or opposed to the icea of these new laws targeting outlaw
motorcycle gangs?

13/14 5/6 Feb 2014
Nov Supporters
2013 Total Labor LNP
% %k % %
i favour 56 48 31 72
Opposed 37 45 63 20
Uncommitted 7 7 6 8

Do you think the laws targeting outlaw motorcycle gangs are too tough, not tough
enough or about righi? ‘

13/14 5/6 Feb 2014
Nov Supporters
2013 Total Labor LNP
Tootough....ccoceiiiiriniie, 41 50 65 33
Not tough enough ........... 8 4 2 6
About right .........c...cce.e.. 44 41 29 58
Uncommitted............c..c.. 7 5 4 3
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A number of prominent judges and lawyers have expressed concerns about the new
motorcycle legislation. On balance, do you think this shows that judges and lawyers
have a better understanding than politicians or that many judges and lawyers are out
of touch and too soft on criminals?

13/14 5/6 Feb 2014
Nov Supporters
2013 Total Labor " LNP
% % Yo Z
Judges and lawyers have a better understanding..... 49 50 69 30
Judges and lawyers too soft on criminals ................ 45 43 27 62
Uncommitted.......ccccoe e 6 7 4 8

Overall, do you think Campbell Newman and the state government have done a good
job or a poor job in introducing the new laws and explaining why they are needed?

13/14 5/6 Feb 2014
Nov Supporters
2013 Total Labor LNP
%o ) % %
Good job.............. 48 41 21 66
Poor job.......... e 46 56 77 31
Uncommitted ...... 6 3 2 3

Thinking now about personal finances. Will your focus in 2014 be paying down debt,
investing, saving or spending?

5/6 Feb 2014

Supporters

Total Labor LNP
% % %
Saving......cceveieennieeenens, 41 38 43
Paying down debt........ 33 39 26
Investing......ccoccvvieennn. 11 9 13
Spending.......cooeeeiienne. 11 9 14
Uncommitted............... 4 5 4

These surveys were conducted by Galaxy Research. This most recent survey was
administered on the evenings of 5-6 February 2014. The results are based on the
opinions of 800 voters. The data has been weighted and projected to reflect the
Queensiard population.
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If a state election for Queensland was held today, which one of the following would
yau vote for?

Election 7/8 13/14 5/6
Mar Aug Nov Feb
2012 2013 2013 2014

%k %R %
LNP e, 49.7 47 45 41
Labor ..o 26.7 34 33 36
The Greens ......coceeeeeeeeene. 7.5 7 8 8
Katter Australian Party.......... 11.5 6 B 6
Another party or candidate ... 4.6 7 9 9

6% uncommitted or refused excluded

Two party preferred.
Electon 7/8 13/14 5/6
tMar Aug Nov Feb
2012° 2013 2013 2014

LNP i 828 57 57 53
Labor....ccoovceeeiiieer it 37.2 43 43 47

* Maleolm Mackerras estimate

Thinking now about the leaders of the parties, Firstly, are you satisfied or dissatisfied
with the way Campbell Newman is doing his jcb'as Premier?

7/8 13/14 5/6 Feb 2014
Aug Nov Supporters
2013 2013 Total Labor LNP
% e % % %o
Satisfied....l.......... 44 43 40 14 79
Rissatisfied........... 49 49 53 80 14
Uncommitted ... 7 8 7 6 7

And are you satisfied ordissatisfied with the way Annastacia Palaszczuk is doing her
job as Leader of the Opposition?

7/8 13/14 5/6 Feb 2014
Aug Nov Supporiers
2013 2013 Total Labor LNP
o Yo %o % %o
Satisfied .....co....... 34 37 35 49 27
Dissatisfied........... 36 30 35 22 48
Uncommitted........ 30 33 30 29 25
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Who do you think would make the better Premier?

7/8 1314 5/6 Feb 2014
Aug Nov Supporters
2013 2013 Total Labor LNP
Campbell Newman............ 54 46 47 18 86
Annastacia Palaszczuk...... 31 33 36 65 5
Uncommitted.........cccooeeeeece 15 21 17 17 9

Thinking now about Queensland generally. Overall, do you think that Queensland is
heading in the right direction or the wrong direction?

7/8  13/14 5/6 Feb 2014
Aug  Nov Supporters
2013 2013 Total Labor LNP
% %o % % %
Right direction...... 55 56 50 26 82
Wrong direction.... 40 37 44 69 12
Uncommitted........ 5 7 6 5 6

The state government has introduced new laws {argeting outlaw motorcycle gangs.

Are you in favour or opposed to the idea of ihese new laws targeting outlaw
motorcycle gangs?

13/14 5/6 Feb 2014
Nov Supporters
2013 Total Labor LNP
% Yo % %
Infavaur 56 48 31 72
Opposed 37 45 63 20
tUncommitted 7 7 6 8

Do you think the laws targeting outlaw motorcycle gangs are too tough, not tough
enough or about right?

13/14 5/6 Feb 2014

Nov Supporters

2013 Total Labor LNP
% % % %
Tootough.....c..eevvievenns 41 50 65 33
Not tough enough ........... 8 4 2 6
About right .........c.oceenee 44 41 29 58
Uncommitted............evee.. 7 5 4 3
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

13/14 5/6 Feb 2614
Nov Supporters
2013 Total Laber —LNP
R % %) %
Judges and lawyers have a better understanding..... 49 50 69 30
Judges and lawyers oo soft on criminals ................. 45 43 27 62
Uncommitted..........oo oo 6 7 4 8

Overall, do you think Campbell Newman and the state government have done a good
job or a poor job in introducing the new laws and explaining why they are needed?

13/14 5/6 Feb 2014
Nov Supporters
2813 Total Labor LNP
% % % %
Good job.............. 48 41 21 66
Poorjob.....c0...... 46 56 77 31
Uncommitiag....... 6 3 2 3

Thinking now about personal finances. ' Will your focus in 2014 be paying down debt,
investing, saving or spending?

5/6 Feb 2014

Supporters

Total Labor LNP
% % Yo
Saving ..o, 41 38 43
Paying down debt........ 33 39 26
Investing......c..ccccneen., 11 9 13
Spending....c...ccc........ 11 9 14
Uncommitted............... 4 5 4

These surveys were conducted by Galaxy Research. This most recent survey was
adminisiered on the evenings of 5-6 February 2014. The results are based on the
opinions_of 800 voters. The data has been weighted and projected to reflect the
Queensland population.
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From: Andrew Berkman

Sent: Friday, 4 April 2014 3:12 PM

To: Media Unit

Cc: Stephanie Shield; Sarah Henderson
Subject: Gold Coast Bulletin - light rail

Hi all, one for Gold Coast Bulletin this afternoon.
Let me know if there’s any issues.

Cheers
Andrew

Question from Kathleen Skene (Gold Coast Bulletin)
As discussed, | would like a response from the minister on the questions below. We commissioned a
ReachTel poll of 1217 Gold Coast residents on Sunday - this was the question and result:

- About how often will you use the Gold Coast light rail?

- Daily 2.7%

- Weekly 5.7%

- Monthly 10.8%

- Less than monthly 37.3%

- Never 43.5%

In July last year the minister told a budget estimates committee the number of projected trips per day had
been significantly reduced from initial projections made uinder the previous government.

1. In the reachtel poll, a strong majority of locals said they would either never use the light rail or would
use it less than monthly. What would that sort of ratio in the wider community mean for fare revenue of

the light rail system?
2 What is the latest trips/day projection for the gc light rail?
. Is the government satisfied with the progress of the light rail project?
4 Will there be space for paid advertising on and/or inside gc trams, and/or at light rail stops?

| require a response by 5pm Friday.

Response from a spokesperson for the Minister for Transport and Main Roads
| would encourage everyone ta get out of their cars and use public transport whether it is a train, ferry,
bus or tram.

Due to Labor’s bungliing, patronage figures for the Gold Coast light rail had been revised down to between
17,000 to 20,000 trips a day. This remains the current projection.

This is another example of financial mismanagement by the previous Labor government as they used three
year-old data for its business case.

Under LNP management, the light rail project is on track to start services mid-year with the majority of
track taid and footpath works nearing completion.

1
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We are in the process of reviewing tender submissions for the management of advertising on the Gold
Coast light rail system, including on the tram fleet.

An announcement on the successful agencies will be made once the process is completed.

2
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Mitch Grazson

From: Campbell Newman

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 5:25 PM
To: Mitch Grayson

Subject: Re: Redcliffe Poll

Trying to call you

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Telstra NextG network.

From: Mitch Grayson
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 16:18
To: Lee Anderson; Scott Whitby; Campbell Newman; Ben Myers; Kate Davies; Kate Winter; Michael Prain; Kylie

Lindsay
Subject: FW: Redcliffe Poll

Courier Mail has this poll for tomorrow.

Mitch Grayson
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MFP | Premier of Queensiand

Phone: 07 3719 7025 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile{s-73 Not Relevani

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Oppertunity.

From: Wardill, Steven [mailto:steven.wardill@news.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 4:04 PM

To: Mitch Grayson

Subject: Redcliffe Poll

As discussed...

Steven Wardill | State Political Editor

News Queensland
Cnr Mayne Road and Campbel| Sireet Bowen Hills

Direct +81 7 3666 6577 | Fax +E1 7 3666 8690

Email steven.wardill@news.coin.au

Twitter @stevenwardill

News Limited is committed tc making a long-term positive impact on climate change.
Please consider our environment before printing this email. For details on what you
can do, go to www 1degree.net.au.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee, If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may
not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments

and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official

1
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business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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Mitch Graxson

From: _ Mitch Grayson

Sent: ' Friday, 14 February 2014 4:18 PM

To: Lee Anderson; Scott Whitby; Campbell Newman; Ben Myers; Kate Davies; Kate
Winter; Michael Prain; Kylie Lindsay

Subject: FW: Redcliffe Poll

Attachments: 140213 Redcliffe Tables.pdf

Courier Mail has this poll for tomorrow.

Mitch Grayson
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7025 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile{s73 Not Relevai
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLI>4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Wardill, Steven [mailto;steven.wardill@news.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 4:04 PM

To: Mitch Grayson
Subject: Redcliffe Poll

As discussed...

Steven Wardill | State Political Editor

News Queensland

Cnr Mayne Road and Campbell Street Bowen Hills

Direct +861 7 3666 6577 | Fax +61 7 3666 8690
Email steven.wardill@news.com.au
Twitter @stevenwardill

News Limited is committed to making a long-term positive impact on climate change.
Please consider our environme:nt before printing this email. For details on what you
can do, go to www.1degree.nst.ay

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It Is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or respansible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may
not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments

and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does naot relate to the official
business of the sending company must be taken net to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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Mitch Grazson |

From: Wardill, Steven <steven.wardill@news.com.au>
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

Direct +61 7 3666 6577 | Fax +61 7 3666 8680
Email steven.wardill@news.com.au
Twitter @stevenwardill

News Limited is committed to making a long-term positive impact on climate change.
Please cansider our environment before printing this email. For details on what you
can do, go to www.1degree.net.au.

This message and its attachments may contain legally priviieged or confidential information. It s intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message fo the addressee, you may
not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments

and kindly netify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official
business of the sending company must be taker not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mailor attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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Mitch Graxson

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2014 5:45 AM

To: Gerard Reilly

Cc: Andrew Berkman; Media Unit; Stephanie Shield
Subject: Re: TPs for Galaxy poll and change to media alert

The laws and firm, the laws are fair, the laws are working.

Sent from my iPhone

On 11 Feb 2014, at 5:27 am, "Gerard Reilly" <Gerard.Reilly@ministerial.gld.ov.au> wrote:
Hi Andrew,

| would reinforce that the laws are actually working, were developed in consultation with the CMC
and the QPS and that Labor voted for the laws in Parliament.

My updated TP's would be:

¢ There is only one poll that counts, until then it's important that we continue to deliver the
people of Queensland.

e As agovernment it's important that we give our crime fighting authorities the tools to counter
the criminal elements of motorcycle gangs:

¢ Ask the police, these laws are helping theirr crack ocrganised crime gangs in Queensland

e« The laws were developed in consultation with the Solicitor General, the CMC and the police.

* Laws will be reviewed but they are in place until our police and authorities have tackled the
problem.

+ Labor voted for these laws in Parliarnent.

From: Andrew Berkman

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2014 5:05 AM

To: Media Unit

Cc: Stephanie Shield

Subject: TPs for Galaxy poii and change to media alert

Gerard,
Can you change the 11.30 media alert for Minister and Lord Mayor to "Level 5, Parliament Annex".

Also some talking paints below for the Minister regarding the Galaxy poll. Can you let me know if
there's any issues with these.

Cheers
Andrew
. TPs — Galaxy poll

e There is only one poll that counts, until then it's impertant that we continue to deliver the
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
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Scott Whitby

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Thursday, 19 June 2014 2:39 PM
To: Ashley McDermid; Media Unit
Subject: RE: Various - reachtel poll on AG

| will continuie work to make Queensland the safest place to raise a family.

We promised Queensianders that we would rebalance the scales of justice and we now have the strongest
faws in the couniry targeting sex offenders, murderers, drug traffickers and criminal gangs.

Combined with the great work by police, we have seen dramatic drops in crima over the last six months
with robberies down by 21 per cent and break-ins reduced by 23 per cent across the state, compared to
the same period last year.

Frony: Ashley McDermid

Sent: Thursday, 19 June 2014 2:37 PM
Ta: Media Unit

Subject: Various - reachtel poll on AG

Hi team. Reaction 1o a Reachtel poll attached.

Thanks

Ashley McDermid
g enior Media Advisor
"% Office of the Hon. Jarred Blegjie MP | Attorney-General and Minister for Justice
Phone: 07 3719 7414 | Fax; 07 3221 4352 | Mobiles
State Law Building | 30 -Ann Sireet | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 149 |Brisbane | QLD 4001
Great State, Great Opportunity.

R W T |

1
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Scott Whitby

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Ashley McDermid

Thursday, 19 June 2014 237 PM

Media Unit

Various - reachtel poll on AG

150614 Various - reachtel poll on AG.docx

Hi team. Reaction to a Reachtel poll attached.

Thanks

Ashley McDermid
Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Jarrod Bleijie MP | Attorney-Genéral and Minister for Justice

. Phone: 07 3719 7414 | Fax: 073221 4352 | Mobile

State Law Building { 50 Ann Street | Brisbane \/ QLI 4000
GPO Box 149 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

sreat State. Great Opportunity,

1
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Media Enquiry Response

Date: 190614

Response from: Ash

Main Issue: Reachtel poll
Media Organisation: Various
Journalist: Various

Enquiry

Wants reaction to Together reachtel poll asking if people think “The Attorney-General is
doing an excellent job making sure we have the best and fairest justice sysiep in the country.
And the safest place to raise a family.”

Response

! will continue work to make Queensland the safest place to raise a family and not be
distracted by union commissioned polls.

We promised Queensianders that we would rebalance tie scales of justice and we now
have the strongest laws in the country targeting sex offenders, murderers, drug traffickers

and criminal gangs.

Combined with the great work by police, we have gegn dramatic drops in crime over the last
six months with robberies down by 21 per ceni-and break-ins reduced by 23 per cant across
the state, compared to the same period last year.
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Scott Whitbx

From: L.ee Anclerson

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2014 5:45 AM

To; Gerard Reilly

Ce: Andrew Berkman; Media Unit; Stephanie Shield
Subject: Re: TPs for Galaxy poll and change to media alert

The laws and firm, the laws are fair, the laws are working.
Sent from my iPhone

On 11 Feb 2014, at 5:27 am, "Gerard Reilly" <Gerard. Reilly@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

t would reinforce that the laws are actually working, were developed.in consultation with the CMC
and the QPSS and that Labor voted for the laws in Parliament.

My updated TP's would be:

+ Thereis only one poll that counts, until then it's important that we continue to deliver the
people of Queensland. .

¢« As agovernment it's important that we give our crimme fighting authorities the teols to counter
the criminal elaments of motorcycle gangs.

* Ask the police, these laws are helping them cracik organised crirme gangs in Queenskand
The laws were developed in consultatioh with the Solicitor General, the CMC and the police.
Laws will be reviewed but they are in place until our police and authorities have tackled the
problem.

« Labor voted for these laws in Parliament.

From: Andrew Berkman

Sent; Tuesday, 11 February 2014/5:05 AM

To: Media Unit

Cc: Stephanie Shield

Subject: TPs for Galaxy pe!li'and change to media alert

Gerard,
Can you change the 1130 media alert for Minister and Lord Mayor to "Level 5, Parliament Annex".

Also some talking points below for the Minister regarding the Galaxy poll. Can you let me know if
there's aivy issues with these.

Cheers
Andrew
TPs ~ Galaxy poll

» There is only one poll that counts, until then it's important that we continue to deliver the
people of Queensland.

1
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As a government it's important that we give our crima fighting authoritias the tools to counter
the crimninal elements of motoreycle gangs.

We've asked police and othet authorities to tackle a growing problem and backed them with
these laws.

Laws will be reviewed but they are in place until our police and authorities have tackled the
problem.

Laws are supported by beth sides of politics.

2
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Scott Whitby

SR L Lo iR
From: Mitch Graysen
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 418 PM
To: Lee Anderson; Scott Whithby; Campbell Newman; Ben Myers; Kate Davies; Kate
Winter; Michael Prain; Kylie Lindsay
Subject: FW: Redcliffe Poll
Attachmenis: 140213 Redcliffe Tables.pdf

Courier Mail has this poll for tomorrow.

Mitch Grayson
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbefl Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7025 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile; >/3 Not Relevan
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLI 4000

PO Box 15185 | City Fast | Brisbane | QLD 4002
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

Direct +61 7 3666 6577 | Fax +61 7 36688630
Email steven wardill@news.com.au

Twitter @stevenwardilt

News Limited is committed to makingaiong-term positive impact an climate change.
Pleasa consider our environment/before printing this email. For details on what you
can do, go to www, 1degree.iiet.ai.

This message and its attachments may eontain Jegally privileged or confidential informatien. It is intended solely for the names
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may
not copy or deliver this message or its attachments tw anyone, Rather, yau shauld permanently delete this message and its attachments

and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any conlent of this message and its attachiments which does nol relate to the official
business of the sending company must be talien not to have been sent or endersed by that company or any of its related entitics, No
warranty is made that the e-mail or attachmeants are free from computer virus or other defect.
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On 22nd February there will be a state by-election in your seat of Redcliffe. If you
had to make a decision today on who you would vote for, who would you choose?

Election 13

Mar Feb

2012 2014
% %
LNE i 49.2 35
Labor e 30.8 4%
The Greens ...occceceeevnrvvinnn, 6.7 6
Family First ... 4.5 1
Len Thomas ...ovceveeeereeneenn = B8
Other candidates................. 8.8 2

6% uncommitted or refused excluded

Two party preferred.

Election 13
Mar Feb
2012 2014
% %
LNP i, 60.1 43
Labor ... inenieeren, 39.9 57

Will the performance of former MP for Redeliffe, Scott Driscoll, make you more likely
to vote for the LNP, less likely to vote LNP otwill his performance not influence the

way that you vote?

Supporters
Total Labor LNP
Ya V) %
More likely to vote for the LNP ... 11 15 13
liess likely to vote for the LNFP........ 42 56 10
Notirfluence vote ... 45 27 76
Urcommitted. ... 2 2 1

Do you think heaith cservices in Redcliffe have improved, stayed the same of
deteriorated in the past 2 years?

Supporters

Total Labor LNP

Improved ... 22 13 37
Stayed the same....... 37 3 42
Deteriorated.............. 31 49 7
Uncommitted ............ 10 7 14

This survey was conducted by Galaxy Research on the evening of 13 February 2014.
The results are based on the opinions of 520 voters. The data has been weighted
and projected to reflect the population of the Redcliffe electorate.
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Scott Whitby

T T AR AR
From: Mitch Grayson
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 3:13 PM
To: Premiers Office
Subject: GOVERNMENT FYI: Premier's Transcript on Nine News poll on Ashgrove

Good afternoon,
Many of you may have seen Nine News promos for tonight’s story on poll results in Ashgrove.
Please find the attached transcript of the Premier and Nine News’ Shane Doherty on this topic.

Many thanks
Mitch

PREMIER OF QUEENSLAND
THE HON, CAMPBELL NEWMAN
INTERVIEW WITH SHANE DOHERTY NINE NEWS
Friday, 14 ¥February 2014

Subjects: Nine News Poll on Ashgrove,
ST 6] T ST T O P PSR ETOPPPRS

SHANE DOHERTY:
I’'m going to suggest some adjectives 1o vou about this poll and I want you to tell me whether you agree or
not, Just say yes or no. So, these figures are disastrous?

PREMIER:

Well, 1 reckon at the end of the day it’s about serving the community. I’ve always tried to do the right thing
both as a local Member and as Premier of Queensland. I’ve got a plan for this State and I've got a plan for
the Ashgrove electorate aind T’m going to deliver it. In Ashgrove, I think, for the last two years there’s been
a whole lot of things that have been delivered for schools, for community groups, for the environment, and
also for some of the trafiic upgrades we’ve done. So, I'm just going to do what I have to do.

SHANE DOHERTY:
So, yes or no - they’re disastrous?

PREMIER:

Oh look, it’s a long time until the next election. I don’t worry about things like that because I’ve been in this
game for a long time and what matters is serving your community. At the end of the day, it’s about
delivering and I'm going to do my best to deliver and work as hard as I can over the next year,

SHANE DOHERTY:
1 I
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Do they surprise you?

PREMIER:

Oh lock, 1 know that there are many things the Govermment’s had to do over the last two vears that still may
not be well understood and people question why. But at the end of the day, they’re about getting the
economy sorted out, creating jobs, about revitalising Government in Queensland, fixing up our school
maintenance issues, all those things are happening. So, I'm just going to continue to talk to people about
what we’te doing and I think they’ll see ultimately that they’ve been actually well served by this
Government.

SHANE DOHERTY:
Are they fatal, these figures?

PREMIER:
Il leave others to comment on that, but I'm just about doing the right thing for Ashgrove and for
Queensland.

SHANE DOHERTY:
if a safer seat was to pop up, would you leave?

PREMIER:

Definitely not and I"ve been asked that question many times over the vears. Because, often there has been
this sort of commentary about this seat, but I love this area. It's where T fiyst came when I came to
Queensland many years ago. It’s where I married my wife after meeting her in the electorate. [t’s where my
kids grew up initially. So, I'm very, very fond of this part of town. It’s the part of town and the community [
want to serve. I'm not going anywhere else.

SHANE DOHERTY:
‘This shows us that the fight with the bikies has cost you some skin, has cost you some political capital.
That’s fair, isn’t it?

PREMIER:

Look, people are concerned clearly about the laws but I say to them it’s about making Queensland safe.
There’s been a very strong misinformation campaign about these laws. If people want to come and see me,
as Ashgrove constituents can, I'd welcome that. In fact, Ive been doing that, But 1 just stress to people —1
want Queensland to be safe for everybody, Tor everyone in our community and ultimately that’s what these
laws will achieve.

SHANE DOHERTY:
You’ve been here before yoi say? With figures like this, you've seen...?

PREMIER:

Uve seen the ups and downs of pelitical life. At the end of the day what people need and what we’re
offering is strong, résponsible Government, grown-up Government — that’s what thev’ll always get from me
and I think at the end 6f'the day people should bear that in mind, that there’s been many politicians in
Queensland’s recent hiistory that ultimately have been about polls and about populism, not about what’s
doing right for Queensland and indeed for this local area. I will always do what’s tight. I will always do
what [ need to do to serve my local community.

SHANE DOHERTY:
Do you think that its Labor voters whose minds you have to change, that those are the ones that yeah...you
have to swing over to your way of thinking, especially in this seat?
PREMIER:
| 2
RTIP109.pdf - Page Number: 29 of 123



I just think I’ve got to continue to do the job I'm doing which is to make sure that the schools here are well-
supported and they have been, We’ve put in new classrooms at the Ashgrove State School, there’s a new
sports hall at The Gap, there’s a great project | want to undertake for the Enoggera State School if I'm re-
elected. We've been dealing with the mainfenance problems with our school, in all our State schools. We’ve
got a great traffic congestion project at Samford and Wardell. Those are the things that ['ve been doing,
that’s what I’ll continue to do. At the next election people will have a choice — they can decide to have a
Premier who can deliver for the local area and for the State or they can make a decision to go with someone
else. I'm relaxed about that because at the end of the day I am all about serving people, not just following
popularity contests.

SHANE DOHERTY:
Are you prepared to go door-to-door, get every single vote?

PREMIER:

Well frankly, as Premier, I have other responsibilities as well, but I can tell people locally I'm always here
on Fridays and on the weekends, I'm available for people to come and see me aind I’1h certainly keen to hear
what they want me to do next. They could look at my track record over the last two years, what I have
delivered. I am keen to now know what people want me to do if they re-electme in 2015 because they will
get someone who doesn’t just want to be Premier of the State, but somecne who wants to be a strong local
Member.

SHANE DOHERTY:
You must be wortied about these figures?

PREMIER:
No, very relaxed. I’m not into politics for a career, I'm into politics to serve the community and that’s what
I’ve always been about.

SHANE DOHERTY:
Thanks Premier.

[ENDS]

Mitch Grayson

Senior Media Advisor

Otfice of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Photie: 07 3719 7025 | Fasx: 07 32211809 | Mobile/S:73 NotRelevar
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City Fast | Brisbane | QLI 4002

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
FYI

Mitch Grayson

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3719 7025 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile: |73 Not Relevd

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Wardill, Steven [mailto:steven. wardill@news.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 10 February 2014 3:45 PM

To: Mitch Grayson

Subject: FW: State Poll

Mate, here’s the full table. However only some of these are runhing.

Steven Wardill | State Political Editor

News Queensiand

Cnr Mayne Road and Campbell Street Bowen Hills

Direct +61 7 3666 6577 | Fax +61 7 3666 5630
Email steven.wardill@news.com au
Twitter @stevenwardill

News Limited is committed to making'a ichg-term positive impact on climate change.
Please consider our environment befere printing this email. For details on what you

can do, go to www.1degree.net au.

From: Syvret, Paul

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2014 10:44 AM
To: Wardill, Steven

Subject: FW: State Paii

From: David Briggs [ mailto:david@galaxyresearch.com.ay]
Sent: Friday, 7 February 2014 10:42 AM

To: Syvret, Paul

Subject: State Poll

Hi Paul,

Here is the release based on the state poll.
1
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Pwill calt you soon 1o discuss.
Best regards,

David

Daavid Briggs
Managing Director

Level §
815 Pacific Highway
Chatswood NSW 2067

F: 02 9406 5800

n/:[S-73 Not Relevé

WL Zalaxyresearch.com,ay

oearvesponsibic for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may
5 nanently delete this message and altachments
and kindly notify the der by reply e-mail. Any cong and i tachments which dogs not relate to the official
bugsinass of the sending comipany must be taken not to4wve heen se ndorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are freg from computer virus or othar defect.

nob copy or deliver this message or its
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Scott Whitbx — ' - '

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Monday, 28 April 2014 8:42 AM
To: ' Ministers_All; Press Secretaries
Subject: Palmer talking points

On Clive Palmer:

e Clive Palmer has spent millions buying votes, power and influence.
¢ Yet he refuses to spend what’s needed to fix his nickel refinery so it doesn’t pollute
the reef, or fix his Coolum resort, where hundreds of workecs have lost their jobs.
s Instead of spending millions on political campaigns he needs to spend it on fixing his
businesses and protect jobs.

On Clive's threat to sue:
e Mr Palmer almost daily peddles malicious clainss.
¢ Instead of threatening legal action, he should be concentrating on fixing his
businesses- on protecting the Barrier Reef, uird protecting jobs.

What evidence is there is that Clive offered induceiments to NT MPs?

o Mr Palmer’s preferred weapon is his wallet. It's reasonable to ask what was offered
to these mps.

1
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Scott Whitby

S A R G A e R RN
From: Lee Anderson
Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 8:29 AM
To: Ministers_All: Press Secretaries
Subject: pre Cabinet talking points.

if asked about Jon Grayson:

s There are no issues regarding Mr Grayson.

s The Integrity Commissioner has approved his pecuniary arrangements,

e The real questions are: Has Labor paid back the donations it received fram Eddie Obeid and
Australian Water Holdings, and what dealings the Bligh Government have with AWH and the
Obeids?

1
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Scott Whithy

N . - T A S T AR
From: Lee Anderson
Sent; Monday, 12 May 2014 40 AM
To: Ministers_All; Press Secretaries
Subject: pre Cabinet talking points

If asked about the Federal Budget:

we'll be looking closely at what it means to Queenslanders. We will be standing up for Queensland.
If asked about increase to fuel excise:

Anything that impacts on cost of living pressures is a concern.

If asked about politicians pay freeze:

We have an independent tribunal. In Queensland politicians don’t set their own pay.

If asked about political donations:.

The important thing is there’s openness and transparency. That’s why in Queensland ministerial diaries are
published for all to see.

1 : @
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

On Palmer generally:

Lee Anderson

Wednesday, 30 April 2014 8:46 AM
Ministers_All; Prass Secretaries
palmer talking points

o All Clive Palmer cares about is power, and money.

e He doesn’t care about the jobs that are threatened at his Townsville refinery.

¢ He doesn’t care about protecting the reef, that's threatened by this Townsville refinery.

s He doesn’t care about the hundreds of staff who have been iaid off at his Coolum resort.

o He doesn’t care about sorting out the mess left by Labo:.

On recruiting mps and Katter:

¢ They are all over the shop.

e Clive Palmer denies approaches have been made. Then Alex Douglas admits there have been.

o At breakfast there’s a merger with Katter... hy morning tea time it's off.

¢ The Palmer Party obviously wants to become the official opposition, and the millions of taxpayers’
doilars that would give them.

e All Clive Palmer cares about is power, and money.

1
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Scott Whitby

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lee Anderson

Wednesday, 9 April 2014 7:32 AM
Ministers_All: Press Secretaries
Talking points on today's newspoll

We are working every single day to sort out the mess that Annastacia Palaszczuk and Anna Bligh and others created.
That means that we've had to make many decisions to sort out the mess,
But it's very clear that the Labor Party are bringing back the same old people who created the mess.

Annastacia Palaszczuk is still there with her flip-flopping.
We're seeing Cameron Dick who was soft on crime, Kerry Shine who was soft on crimie, we're seeing Stirling

Hinchliffe who couldn’t undertake urban planning and killed the development industry.

The gang’s coming back and | say to Queensland is at the next election there’s going to be a very clear choice.
You can have the same people who racked-up $80 billion dollars worth of debt, wheo killed the economy and
couldn’t properly manage our public health system or you can have a team that have been prepared to take the
tough decisions to get Queensland back on track.

Sent from my iPad

1
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Scott Whitbx »

From: lL.ee Anderson

Sent: Monday, 31 March 2014 713 AM
To: Ministers_All; Press Secretaries
Subject: Talking points pre cabinet

If asked whether cabinet will consider the independent remuneration tribunal’s ruling?
No. The independent tribunal's ruling is final and can't be appealed or reviewed.
Politicians should not be involved in setting their own pay.

Politicians should not be allowed to reject or influence the independent umpires deeision.
The umpires decision is final. |

If asked about the opposition's stance:

The opposition voted to set up the independent tribunal and voted to make its determinations binding. They
are hypoeritical. They flip flop on everything.

On pay rise generally:

Politicians pay will never be popular, Politicians shouldn't be involved in setting their own pay.
If asked will you donate your increase to charity?

I support a number of charities, and will continue te do so.

On doctors dispute and going to court (o gog tham:

We respect 6ur doctors. We have found solutions to every one of their concerns.

It's important doctors know the facts,

It's important the facts are not misrepresented.

This will be sorted out. Patients care will not be compromised in any way.

Sent from my iPhone

1
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Scott Whitby

L " L
From: Lee Anderson
Sent: ~ Thursday, 13 February 2014 1:13 PM
To: Scott Whitby
Subject: FW:.140214 Ashgrove Tables.pdf
Attachments: 140214 Ashgrove Tables.pdf; ATTO0001 txt

————— Original Message-----

From: Doherty, Shane [maiito;SDoherty@nine.com.ay]
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 12:03 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: 140214 Ashgrove Tables.pdf

This email and its attachments are for the sole use of the addressee and inay contain information which is
confidential and/or legally privileged. This emaif and its attachments are subject to copyright and should not be -
partly or wholly reproduced without the consent of the copyright owner. Any unauthorised use of disclosure of this
email or its attachments is prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please immediately delete it from your
system and notify the sender by return email.

1
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If a state election for Queensland was held today, which one of the following would
you vole for?

Election 6

Mar Feb

2012 2014
% %o
Labor Party ...coovveennn 36.6 43
LNP e, 51.8 41
The Greens......ccceveeeveeees 9.2 7
Palmer United Party ........ > 3
Katter Australian Party ... 1.7 1
Other.....coveeeeveeereneea, .07 5

4%, uncommitted or.izfused excluded

Two party preferred.

Election 6
Mar Feb
2012 2014
% %
Labor Party........... 443 53
UNP oo 557 47

Thinking now about Campbell Newman. Qversll, are you satisfied or dissatisfied with
the way Campbell Newman has represanted Ashgrove as your member of

parliament?

- Supporters
Total Labor LNP
Y% % %
Satisfied ............... 42 9 87
Dissatisfied......... . 50 B8 3
Uncommitted......... B 3 10

Overall, are you satisfied or dissatisfied with the way Campbell Newman is doing his
job as Premier?

Supporters

Total Labor LNP
% % %
Satisfied ............... 41, 8 87
Dissatisfied........... 52 89 4
Uncommitted......... 7 3 9
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Have the pro'posed new laws targeting outlaw motorcycle gangs made you more
likely to vote for Campbell Newman, less likely {o vote for Gampbell Newman or will
these new laws not influence the way that you-vote?

' Yo
More likely to vote for Campbell Newman.... 30

Less likely to vote for Campbeli Newman ... 44
Mot influence vole ... eee L s b
Uncomimitted ...t e S e 1

This survey was conducted by Galaxy Research on 6 February 2014, The resuits
are based on the opinions of 503 voters in Ashgrove. The data has been weighted
and projected to reflect the population of the electorate.
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From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2014 8:16 AM
To: Ministers_All; Press Secretaries
Subject: talking points

if asked about unsackable employees:

These companies are covered by Federal Awards.

We expect them to treat any employee in that situation with compassion and respect and give them
every support possible to transition to o new job.

If asked about the proposed royal commission into unions:

It’s a good move to shine a light on these matters. We welcome it.

If asked about Shorten wanting unions to boot bikies off work sites.

Where is the leader of the opposition on this issue? She should immediately order that Labor stop taking
any donations from unions that support criminal motorcycle gangs.

What's the lesson in the Griffith?

Excellent result for the coalition with o swing against Labor. The protest vote was a protest against
Labor.

1
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Scott Whitby

L 30 S IS SRR
From: Lee Anderson
Sent: Monday, 3 February 2014 8:48 AM
To: Ministers_All; Press Secretaries
Subject: pre cabinet talking points

If asked about union links to organised crime:

The Government has introduced strong laws to fight organised crime, it’s now over ta the police and CMC to use
them to shut down criminal gangs and keep Queenslanders safe.

Wherever these criminal gangs are operating, the police and CMC will go after them:

If asked about the MPs retreat:

This is all about making sure we are delivering for the people of Queensland. We're determined to make
this the best, most effective, state government in Australia:

Only If asked whether it’s just a talk fest:

It will be a work-fest. | can assure you of that.

1
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Aaron Wakelez

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Moncdlay, 28 April 2014 8:42 AM
To: Ministers_All; Press Secretaries
Subject: Palmer talking points

On Clive Palmer:

¢ Clive Palmer has spent millions buying votes, power and influence.

e Yet he refuses to spend what's needed to fix his nickel refinery so it doesn’t pollute
the reef, or fix his Coolum resort, where hundreds of workers have lost their jobs.

¢ Instead of spending millions on political campaigns he needs to spend it on fixing his
businesses and protect jobs.

On Clive’s threat to sue:
e Mr Palmer almost daily peddles malicious claims.
¢ Instead of threatening legal action, he should be concentrating on fixing his
businesses- on protecting the Barrier Reef, a¢nd protecting jobs.

What evidence is there is that Clive offered induceinents to NT MPs?

¢ Mr Palmer’s preferred weapon is his wallet. It's reasonable to ask what was offered
to these mps.

1
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Aaron Wakeley

_ ]
From: Aaron Wakeley
Sent: Friday, 4 April 2014 3:14 PM
To: Andrew Berkman; Media Unit
Cc: Stephanie Shield; Sarah Henderson
Subject: RE: Gold Coast Bulletin - light rail

Looks ok mate. Just changed one werd,

Aaron Wakeley
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7000 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:[S:73 Not Reievar]
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

AUDAL AT FIDELI%

From: Andrew Berkman

Sent: Friday, 4 April 2014 3:12 PM

To: Media Unit

Cc: Stephanie Shield; Sarah Henderson
Subject: Gold Coast Bulletin - light rail

Hi all, one for Gold Coast Bulletin this afternoen.
Let me know if there’s any issues.

Cheers
Andrew

Question from Kathleen Skene {(Gold Coast Builetin)
As discussed, | would like a response fromi the minister on the questions below. We commissioned a
ReachTel poll of 1217 Gold Coast residents ori Sunday - this was the question and result:

- About how often will you use th2 Gold Coast light rail?

- Daily 2.7%

- Weekly 5.7%

- Monthly 10.8%

- Lessthan monthly 37.3%

- Never 43.5%

In July last year the ministar told a budget estimates committee the number of projected trips per day had
been significantly reduced from initial projections made under the previous government.

1. In the reachtei'noll, a strong majority of locals said they would either never use the light rail or would
use it less than monithly. What would that sort of ratio in the wider community mean for fare revenue of

the light rail system?

2. What is the latest trips/day projection for the gc light raif?

3. Is the government satisfied with the progress of the light rail project?

4, Will there be space for paid advertising on and/or inside gc trams, and/or at light rail stops?

| require a response by 5pm Friday.
1
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Response from a spokesperson for the Minister for Transport and Main Roads
| would encourage everyone to get out of their cars and use public transport whether it is a train, ferry,

bus or tram.

Due to Labor’s bungling, patronage figures for the Gold Coast light rail had been revised down to between
17,000 to 20,000 trips a day. This remains the current projection.

This is another example of financial mismanagement by the previous Labor government as it used three
year-old data for its business case.

Under LNP management, the light rail project is on track to start services mid-year with the majority of
track laid and footpath works nearing completion.

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

L ]
From: Andrew Berkman
Sent: Friday, 4 April 2014 3:12 PM
To: Media Unit
Ce: Stephanie Shield; Sarah Henderson
Subject: Gold Coast Bulletin - light rail

Hi all, one for Goid Coast Bulletin this afternoon.
Let me know if there’s any issues.

Cheers
Andrew

Question from Kathleen Skene {Gold Coast Bulletin)
As discussed, | would like a response from the minister on the questicns below. We commissioned a
ReachTel poll of 1217 Gold Coast residents on Sunday - this was the questicn and resuit:

- About how often will you use the Gold Coast light rail?

- Daily 2.7%

- Weekly 5.7%

- Monthly 10.8%

- Lessthan monthly 37.3%

- Never43.5%

In July last year the minister told a budget estimates committee the number of projected trips per day had
been significantly reduced from initial projections made under the previous government.

1. In the reachtel poll, a strong majority of locals said they would either never use the light rail or would
use it less than monthly. What would that sert of ratio in the wider community mean for fare revenue of
the light rail system?

2. What is the latest trips/day projection for the ge light rail?

3. Is the government satisfied with the progress of the light rail project?

4. Will there be space for paid advertising on and/or inside gc trams, and/or at light rail stops?

I require a response by 5pm Friday.

Response from a spokesperson for the Minister for Transport and Main Roads
| would encourage everyone to get out of their cars and use public transport whether it is a train, ferry,

bus or tram.

Due to Labor’s bungiing, patronage figures for the Gold Coast light rail had been revised down to between
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
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" We are in the process of reviewing tender submisstons for the management of advertising on the Gold
Coast light rail system, including on the tram fleet.

An announcement on the successful agencies will be made once the process is completed.
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Aaron Wakeley

S
From: Scott Whithy
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 3:57 PM
To: Mitch Grayson
Cc: Aaron Wakeley
Subject: Fwd: Mediaportal Alert - Ministerial - Radio & TV

Keep an eye out on nine at 4.36
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <mediaportal.au@jisentia.com>>

Date: 14 February 2014 3:49:40 pm AEST

To: <scott.whitby@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Mediaportal Alert - Ministerial - Radio & TV

Mediaportal Alert

Ministerial - Radio & TV (2 items)

An exclusive poll, taken by Nine News and Galaxy, has revealed fr...

TV: Channel 9, Melbourne, Nine Afterncon News, Amelia Adams
14 Feb 2014 4:36PM
Duration: 1 mins 25 secs

An exclusive poll, taken by Nine News and Galaxy, has revealed frightening results for
Queensland's Premier Campbell Newrnan. The poll shows a large chunk of the Ashgrove
electorate would switch their vote on the issue of Newman's war against bikies.

ASR: AUD 72,407

Audience:

771,000 ALL

421,000 MALE 16+

301,000 FEMALE 16+

Interviewees: Campbell Newman, Queensland Premier

Also broadcest from: 37 additional stations

( Channgl 9 (Adelaide), Channel 9 (Brisbane), Channel 9 (Perth), Channel 9 (Sydney),
Channei 9 2arwin (Darwin), Channel 9 Gold Coast (Gold Coast North), NBN Central Coast
(Gosford), NBN Coffs Harbour (Coffs Harbour), NBN Gold Coast (Gold Coast), NBN
Lismore (Lismore), NBN Moree (Upper Namoi), NBN Newcastle Hunter (Newcastle), NBN
Tamworth (Tamworth), NBN Taree (Taree), WIN Albury (Albury), WIN Ballarat (Ballarat),
WIN Bendigo (Bendigo), WIN Cairns (Cairns), WIN Canberra (Canberra), WIN Dubbo
(Dubbo), WIN Gippsland (Sale), WIN Griffith (Griffith), WIN Hobart (Hobart), WIN
Mackay (Mackay), WIN Mildura (Mildura), WIN Nine Mt Gambier (Mt Gambier), WIN
Orange (Orange), WIN Riverland (Berri), WIN Rockhampton (Rockhampton), WIN
Shepparton (Shepparton), WIN Sunshine Coast (Sunshine Coast), WIN Toowoomba
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{(Toowoomba), WIN Townsville (Townsville), WIN Wagga (Wagga Wagga), WIN Western
Australia (Perth), WIN Wide Bay (Bundaberg), WIN Wollongong (Wollongong) )
ID: M00056225506

News headlines:

- Labor is in talks with former member for Ashgr...
Radio: 4BC, Brisbane, Drive, Ben Davis

14 Feb 2014 3:32PM

Duration: 0 mins 46 secs

News headlines:
- Labor is in talks with former member for Ashgrove Kate Jones, to cefitest Queensland

Premier Campbell Newman's seat in the next election. It comes as two polls-in one week
show that the Premier may struggle to hold his own seat.

- A man is being treated for facial burns after a boat fire at the Cairns Marina.

- Rain could dampen a tour of drought affected areas by Prime Minister Tony Abbott, who
will take the tour amid calls for an overhaul of drought assistance.

- The Indonesian Government is threatening to revoke Schapelle Corby's parole if she
proceeds with a tell-all interview.

ASR: AUD 349
Audience:

13,000 ALL

8,000 MALE 16+
5,000 FEMALE 16+
ID: W00056225398

This email is part of your Mediaportal service. Please do not reply. The mailbox is
automated and unattended.

This report and its contents are for ithe internal research use of Mediaportal subscribers only
and may not be provided to anv third party by any means for any purpose without the express
permission of iSentia and/or the relevant copyright owner. For more information contact
copyright@iSentia.com

iSentia uses multiple audience data sources for press, internet, TV and radio, including AGB
Nielsen Media Researct, Audit Bureau of Circulations, comScore, CSM Media Research,
0OzTAM, Nielsen, Rescarch International and TNS. For general information purposes only.
Any ASRs and andience figures are an estimate only and may be subject error or

omission. iSentiz makes no representations and, to the extent permitted by law, excludes all
warranties i relation to the information contained in the report and is not liable for any
losses, costs or expenses, resulting from any use or misuse of the report.
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Aaron Wakelex

From: Mitch Grayson

S5ent: Friday, 14 February 2014 3:13 PM

To: Premiers Office

Subject: GOVERNMENT FYL Premier's Transcript on Nine News poll on Ashgrove

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

-1 f I‘_lLl]“l:-

Queensland
Government

PREMIER OF QUELNSLAND
THE HON. CAMPBELL NEWMAN
INTERVIEW WITH SHANE DOHERTY NINE NEWS
Friday, 14 ¥ebruary 2014

Subjects: Nine News Poll on Ashgrove.

SHANE DOHERTY:
I’m going to suggest some adjectives iv you about this poll and I want you to tell me whether you agree or

not, Just say yes or no. So, these figures are disastrous?

PREMIER:

Well, I reckon at the end of the dayit’s about serving the community. I’ve always tried to do the right thing
both as a local Member and as Premier of Queensland. I've got a plan for this State and I’ve got a plan for
the Ashgrove electorate and I’m going to deliver it. In Ashgrove, I think, for the last two years there’s been
a whole lot of things that have been delivered for schools, for community groups, for the environment, and
also for some of the traffic upgrades we’ve done. So, I'm just going to do what 1 have to do.

SHANE DOHERTY:
So, yes or no - they’re disastrous?

PREMIER:
Oh look, it’s a long time until the next election, T don’t worry about things like that because I’ve been in this

game for a long time and what matters is serving your community. At the end of the day, it’s about
delivering and I’'m going to do my best to deliver and work as hard as [ can over the next year.

SHANE DOHERTY:
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Do they surprise you?

PREMIER:
Oh look, I know that there are many things the Government’s had to do over the last two years that still may

not be well understood and people question why. But at the end of the day, they’re about getting the
economy sorted out, creating jobs, about revitalising Government in Queensland, fixing up our school
maintenance issues, all those things are happening. So, I'm just going to continue to talk to people about
what we’re doing and I think they’ll see ultimately that they’ve been actually well served by this

Governmernt.

SHANE DOHERTY:
Are they fatal, these figures?

PREMIER:
I’ll leave others to comment on that, but I’m just about doing the right thing for Ashgrove and for

Queensland.

SHANE DOHERTY:
If a safer seat was to pop up, would you leave?

PREMIER:
Definitely not and I’ve been asked that question many times over the years. Because, often there has been

this sort of commentary about this seat, but I love this area. It’s where T first came when I came to
Queensland many years ago. It’s where I married my wife after meeting her in the electorate. It’s where my
kids grew up initially. So, I'm very, very fond of this part of town. It’s the part of town and the community I

want to serve. I’m not going anywhere else.

SHANE DOHERTY:
This shows us that the fight with the bikies has cost you seime skin, has cost you some political capital.

That’s fair, isn’t it?

PREMIER:

Look, people are concerned clearly about the iaws but I say to them it’s about making Queensland safe.
There’s been a very strong misinformation campaign about these laws. If people want to come and see me,
as Ashgrove constituents can, I'd welcorme that. In fact, I’ve been doing that. But I just stress to people — I
want Queensland to be safe for everybody, for everyone in our community and ultimately that’s what these

laws will achieve.

SHANE DOHERTY:
You’ve been here before you say? With figures like this, you’ve seen...?

PREMIER:
I’ve seen the ups and downs of political life. At the end of the day what people need and what we’re

offering is strong, responsible Government, grown-up Government -- that’s what they’ll always get from me
and I think at the end of the day people should bear that in mind, that there’s been many politicians in
Queensland’s recent history that ultimately have been about polls and about populism, not about what’s
doing right for Quecensland and indeed for this local area. I will always do what’s right, I will always do
what I need to do to serve my local community.

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
supported and they have been. We’ve put in new classrooms at the Ashgrove State School, there’s a new
sports hall at The Gap, there’s a great project I want to undertake for the Enoggera State School if I'm re-
clected. We’ve been dealing with the maintenance problems with our school, in all our State schools. We've
got a great traffic congestion project at Samford and Wardell. Those are the things that I’ve been doing,
that’s what I'll continue to do. At the next election people will have a choice — they can decide to have a
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
on kridays and on the weekends, I'm available for people to come and see me and I’m certainly keen to hear
what they want me to do next. They could look at my track record over the last two years, what [ have
delivered. I am keen to now know what people want me to do if they re-electime in 2015 because they will
get someone who doesn’t just want to be Premier of the State, but someone who wants to be a strong local

Member.

SHANE DOHERTY:
You must be worried about these figures?

PREMIER:
No, very relaxed. ['m not into politics for a career, I’m into politics to serve the community and that’s what

I’ve always been about.

SHANE DOHERTY:
Thanks Premier.

[ENDS]

Mitch Grayson
Senior Media Advisor
Office of ifie Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phoné; 07 3719 7025 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:[S:73 Not Relevd

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PQBox 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.
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Aaron Wakeley

I ]
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

On 11 Feb 2014, at 5:27 am, "Gerard Reilly" <Gerard.Reilly@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:
Hi Andrew,

I would reinforce that the laws are actually working, were developed in consultation with the CMC
and the QPS and that Labor voted for the laws in Parliament.

My updated TP's would be:

» Thereis only one poll that counts, until then it's important that we continue to deliver the
people of Queensland.

s As agovernment it's important that we give olr-¢rime fighting authorities the tools to counter
the criminal elements of motorcycle gangs.

+ Ask the police, these laws are helping ther crack organised crime gangs in Queensland

+ The laws were developed in consultation with the Solicitor General, the CMC and the police.

* Laws will be reviewed but they are in place until our police and authorities have tackled the
problem.

+ Labor voted for these laws in Parliament.

From: Andrew Berkman

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2014 5:05 AM

To: Media Unit

Cc: Stephanie Shield

Subject: TPs for Galaxy polirand change to media alert

Gerard,
Can you changeé the 11.30 media alert for Minister and Lord Mayor to "Level 5, Parliament Annex".

Also some talking points below for the Minister regarding the Galaxy poll. Can you let me know if
there's any issues with these,

Cheers
Andrew
TPs — Galaxy poll

s There is anly one poil that counts, until then it's important that we continue to deliver the
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

From: Gerard Reilly

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2014 5:28 AM

To: Andrew Berkman; Media Unit

Cc Stephanie Shield

Subject: RE: TPs for Galaxy poll and change to media alert
Hi Andrew,

| would reinforce that the laws are actually working, were developed in consultation with the CMC and the QPS and
that Labor voted for the laws in Parliament.

My updated TP's would be:

* There is only one poll that counts, until then it's important that we continue to deliver the people of
Queensland.

e As a government it's important that we give our crime fighting authiciities the tools to counter the criminal

elements of motorcycle gangs.

Ask the police, these laws are helping them crack organised criine gangs in Queensland

The laws were developed in consultation with the Solicitor General, the CMC and the police.

Laws will be reviewed but they are in place until our police and authorities have tackled the problem.

Labor voted for these laws in Parliament. :

From: Andrew Berkman

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2014 5:05 AM

To: Media Unit

Cc: Stephanie Shield

Subject: TPs for Galaxy poll and change to media aiert

Gerard,
Can you change the 11.30 media alert for Minister and Lord Mayor to "Level 5, Parliament Annex".

Also some talking points below for the Mirister regarding the Galaxy poll. Can you let me know if there's any issues
with these.

Cheers
Andrew

TPs — Galaxy poll

« There is only one poli that counts, untif then it’s important that we continue to deliver the people of
Queensland.

s As agovernment it's important that we give our crime fighting authorities the tools to counter the criminal
elements of motorcycle gangs.
We've asked police and other authorities to tackle a growing problem and backed them with these laws.
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

Cc:
Subject:

Gerard,

Andrew Berkman

Tuesday, 11 February 2014 5:.05 AM

Media Unit

Stephanie Shield

TPs for Galaxy poll and change to media alert

Can you change the 11.30 media alert for Minister and Lord Mayor to "Level 5, Parliament/Annex”.

Also some talking points below for the Minister regarding the Galaxy poll. Can you let e know i there's any issues

with these.

Cheers
Andrew

TPs — Galaxy poll

"

« There is only one poll that counts, until then it's important that we continue to deliver the people of

Queensland.

* As a government it's important that we give our crime fighting autiorities the tools to counter the criminal
elements of motorcycle gangs.
We've asked police and other autherities to tackle a growing problem and backed them with these laws.
+ Laws will be reviewed but they are in place until our police and authorities have tackled the problem.
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
FYi

Mitch Grayson
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7025 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile{s-73 Not Relevan]
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane [ QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From Wardlll Steven [mallto steven wardlll@news com. au]
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

News Limited is committed to making along-term positive impact on ¢limate change.
Please consider our environment before printing this email. For details on what you

cando, go to www.1degree.netaw. -

From; Syvret, Paul

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2014'10:44 AM
To: Wardill, Steven

Subject: FW: State Poil

From: Dawd Brlggs |ma|Ito dawd@qalaxvresearch com. au]
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

Ogc:laxy

rresecrch

David Briggs
Managing Director

Level 9
815 Pacific Highway
Chatswood NSW 2067

P: 02 9406 5800
M: 0410 606 469

www.galaxyresearch.com.au

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or cenfidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee, If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or-responsible far delivery of the message to the addressee, you may
not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone: Pather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments

and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content/of this-message and its attachments which does not relate to the cofficial
business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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Katherine Hornbuckle

I

From: Katherine Hornbuckle
Sent: Friday, 28 February 2014 5:25 PM
To: Cameron Thompson; Clare Mildren; Alexandra Foley
Subject: FW: Polls show Labor support rising in two Qld seats
See below.

Katherine Hornbuckle

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7023 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile{s-73 Not Relevar]
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

ALY AT FEDIELIS

From Peter Taggart [mallto Peter Taqqart@premlers qld gov. au]

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2014 5:21 PM

To: Aarcn Wakeley; Anna Hurley; Gerard Reilly; Kate Wilson; Kathering tiornbuckle; Lee Anderson; Mitch Grayson;
Scott Whitby

Cc: Angela Nutt; Daniel Barrett; Gary Robertson; Jodi Staunton-Smith; Peter Norris

Subject: ABC: Polls show Labor support rising in two Qld seats

Jwww.abe netawnews/2014-02-28/polis-show-abor-supportrisinasntwo-gld-seats/5291774 ?section=glid -

Polls show Labor support rising in two Qld
seats

By Melinda Howells
Posted 1 hour 7 minuies ago

Results of two new opinion polis suggest the Labor Party in Queensland is winning back support in
traditionally safe seats, following th2 huge swings to the LNP at the 2012 state election.

The polls correspondingly show a significant fall in support for the State Government.

The union group Working for Queenslanders commissioned ReachTel to survey the seats of Sandgate and
ipswich West.

The results show a swing away from the LNP of between 11 and 15 per cent.

The seats were held by Labor prior to the LNP's landslide election win.

However, Alex Scott from the Together Union says the poll result is more than just a natural re-alignment.

"What we are now seeing isn't a correction,” he said.

"It's a major seismic shift in the voting population and we're seeing the south-east corner, clearly indicating
that they are moving in ways never seen before and primarily because of the attacks on the health

system."

A spokesman for Premier Campbeli Newman says the State Government does not comment on union
push polling.
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.The éurveys have a margin of error of up to 3.9 per cent.

Peter Taggart
Media Reporting Officer|Media Reporting Services|Department of Premier and Cabinet

 peter.taggart@premiers.qid.gov.au P: 07 3003 8151 M: |73 Not Relevant|
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane [ QLD 4000

This email i1s intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
cf this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and deo not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notifv/the author and delete thie
message immediately.
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Clare O'Donnell

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Katherine Hornbuckle

Monday, 31 March 2014 10:56 AM _
Media Unit; Cameron Thompsan; Clare Mildren
Fy1

http://av.news.vahoo.com/ald/a/22 268985/ qlders-back-doctars-in-contract-row-poll/7cmp=fi

Katherine Hornbuckle
Media Advisor

?4  Office of the Hon, Carnpbell Newman MP | Premierof Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7023 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile{s-73 Not Reievant

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

From: Gerard Reilly _

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2014 5 28 AM

To: Andrew Berkman; Media Unit

Ce: : Stephanie Shield

Subject: RE: TPs for Galaxy poll and change to media alert
Hi Andrew,

i would reinforce that the laws are actually working, were developed in consultation with the CMC and the QPS and
that Labor voted for the laws in Parfiament.

My updated TP's would be:

» There is only one poll that counts, until then it's important that we continue to deliver the people of
(lueensland.

«  As agovernment it's important that we give our crime flghtmg aythorities the tools to counter the criminal

elements of motorcycle gangs.

Ask the police, these laws are helping them crack organised ¢rime gangs in Queensland

The aws were developed in consultation with the Solicitor Gengrai, the CMC and the police.

Laws will be reviewed but they are in place until our police and authorities have tackled the problem.

Labor voted for these laws in Parliament.

From: Andrew Berkman :

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

Also some talking pomts below for the Minister regarding the Galaxy poll. Can you let me know if there'é any issues
with these. . _ '

Cheers
Andrew

TPs — Galaxy poli

» There ig'only-eng poll that counts, until then it's important'that we continue to deliver the people of

Queenstand.
« Agagovernmentit's |mportant that we give our crime fighting authontles the tools to counter the criminal

elements of motorcycle gangs.
~+ We've asked police and other authorities to tackle a growing problem and backed them with these laws.
e Laws will be reviewed but they are in place until our police and authorltles have tackled the problem.

-« Laws are supported by both sides of poiitics.
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Clare O'Donnell

SRR o L R
From: Mitch Grayson
Sent: Monday, 10 February 2014 3:52 PM
To: Media Unit
Subject: FW: State Poll
Attachments: 140212 State Press Release.docy; 140212 State Tables.pdf
FYI

Mitch Grayson

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3719 7025 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile{s:73 Not Relevaj

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002
Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Wardill, Steven [mailto;steven.wardill@news.com,au)
Sent: Monday, 10 February 2014 3:45 PM :
To: Mitch Grayson

Subject: FW: State Poll

Mate, here’s the full table. However only saime of these are runtiing.

Steven Wardill | State Political Editor

News Queensland

Cnr Mayne Road and Campbell Street Bowen Hiils

Direct +617 3666 6577 | Fax +61 7 3€66 6630
Email steven.wardili@news.com.au
Twitter @stevenwardill

News Limited is committed to making along-term positive impact on climaie change.
Please consider aur environment befoie printing this email. For details on what you
can do, go to www.1deqree nat.au.

From: Syvret, Paul

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2014 10:44 AM
To: Wardill, Steven

Subject: FW: State Poii

From: David Briggs [mailto:david@galaxyresearch.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 7 February 2014 10:42-AM

To: Syvret, Paul '

Subject: State Poll

Hi Paul,

Here is the release based on the state poll.
' 1
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- | will call you soon to discuss.
Best regards,

David

David Briggs
Managing Director

Level 9
815 Pacific Highway
Chatswood NSW 2067

P: (2 9406 5800

M|s.73 Not Relevant

www. galaxyresearch.com.au

This message and its attachments may contain fegaily privilzged ooconfidential information. It Is intended soiely for the named
addresses. If you arve not the addressee indicated in this message orresponsitle for delivery of the message to the addresses, you may
not cozy or deliver this message or its altachments to anyone.Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments

and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any tontenl of this’'message and its attachments which does not relate to the official
husiness of the sending company mrust be taken not to/kave haen sent or endarsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
warranty is made that the e~mail or attachments are flree fram compuker vieus or other defect,
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Scott Whitby

T S O R R A S i A R EE S R Sl NERTISNETT
From: Lee Anderson
Sent: Thursday, 15 May 2014 8:37 AM
To: Ministers_All; Press Secretaries
Cc: Matthew McEachan
Subject: talking points on health and education cuts

¢ The Federal Budget cut 80 billion dollars from states for hospital and schools.

s This is an unacceptable cut.

s Queensland families who have paid their fair share of income tax, deserve their fair share of
funding for Queensland schools and hospitals.

¢ This isn’t about the GST, it’s about Queenslanders getting their fair share of funding from income
tax.

1
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From: lL.ee Anderson

Sent Monday, 12 May 2014 8:56 AM
To: Ministers_All; Press Secretaries
Subject: pre cabinet talking points

If asked about Federal budget cuts:

The cuts to Queensland schools a_nd hospitals are unacceptable.
The impact of the federal budget cuts are immediate.

A COAG meeting is needed to discuss these issues.

We will work through this in a constructive, co-operative manner.

If asked about Chris Davis:

Dr Davis is entitled to his opinions, but should raise issues in the party room,

That’s what the team expects.

if asked about Dr Davis’s comments on donations:

As far as I'm aware, Dr Davis has never raised any concerns.

1
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Scott Whitby

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc;
Subject:

Lee Anderson

Tuesday, 25 March 2014 6:46 AM
Maree Lacey

Lee Anderson; Media Unit
Talking points for treasurer on AG

Disappointed by walter's comments
He's very much respected: was the architect of the bikies laws.

Disagree with him on this.

AG was responding to political comments by McMurdo.
AG has the governments strong support. -
Need to move on: our focus is jobs and economic growth.

Sent from my iPad

1
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Lee Anderson _
m

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Wadnesday, 23 April 2014 8:36 AM
To: Ministers_All: Press Secretaries
Subject: David Gibson talking points.

s Mr Gibson has not been convicted of anything.
e There is no reason why Mr Gibson shouldn’t remain on the select ethics committee,

¢ These claims are being made by a man with links to a disgruntled deveioper who didn’t get his way
with this government.

e The Clerk of Parliament has advised this may be considered an attempt to threaten or extort Mr
Gibson, and could be in contempt of Parliament.

e The matter has been referred to the Speaker, and to police.

Lee Anderson

Director, Government Media Unig

% Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Preniier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3225 1214 | Fax: 07 32211809 | Mobile:

Fxecutive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

1
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Co‘@in Chua

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

L A R L 2 A e mimy i =i e K

Lee Anderson

Monday, 10 February 2014 4:09 PM

Ben Myers

FW: State Poll

140212 State Press Release.docx; 140212 State Tables.pdf

1
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Colin Chua

From: Mitch Grayson

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 4:18 PM

To: Lee Anderson; Scott Whithy; Campbell Newman; Ben Myers; Kate Davies; Kate
Winter; Michael Prain; Kylie Lindsay

Subject: FW: Redcliffe Poll

Attachments: 140213 Redcliffe Tablespdf

Courier Mail has this poll for tomorrow.

Mitch Grayson
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7025 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile/:73 Not Relevant|
Executtive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLI 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

TN T )

From' Wardlil Stcven Imallto steven wards!i@news com, au]
Kent: Friday, 14 February 2014 4:04 PM

Ta: Mitch Grayson

Subject: Redcliffe Poll

As discussed...

Steven Wardill | State Political Editor

News Queensland

Cnr Mayne Road and Campbell Street Bowen Hills

Direct +61 7 3666 6577 | Fax +61 7 368588 8830
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
Winter; Michael Prain; Kylie Lindsay |

Subject: FW: Redcliffe Pall

Attachments: 140213 Redcliffe Tables.pdf

Courier Mail has this poll for tomorrow.

Mitch Grayson
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

" Phone: 07 3719 7025 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:(S:"3 Not Releva
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLL 4000
PO Box 15185 | City Fast | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

From: Wardill, Steven [mailto:steven.wardjli@news.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 4:04 PM

To: Mitch Grayson

Subject: Redcliffe Poll

As discussed...

Steven Wardill | State Political Editor

News Queensland

Cnr Mayne Road and Campbell Street Bowen Hills

Direct +61 7 3666 6577 | Fax +61 7 3685 5690
Email stevenwardill@news.com.au
Twitter @stevenwardill

News Limited is committed to making 2 fong-term positive impact on climate change.
Please consider our environmertbefere printing this email. For details on what you
can do, go to www.1degree nei.an.

This message and its attachments may contain legally priviieged or confidential information. It is intended solely Tor the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may
not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments

and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which dees not relate to the official
business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
wartanty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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Carlz Blaik \ @3\\
From: Matthew McEachan

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2014 8:45 AM

To: Backbenchers; Assistant Ministers; Ministers_All

Subject: Door Stop Responses

Good morning members,

If asked by media this morning re polls and/or criminal bikie gang laws, the responses below will be
appropriate and consistent.

‘There is only one poll that counts, until then we’ll continue to work hard and deliver for the
people of Queensland.’

‘The laws are firm, the laws are fair, the laws are making our communities safer.’

© Matthew McEachan
Senior Adviser
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newrian MP | Premier of Queensland
~ Phone; 07 37197040 | Fax: 07 3221 1809, | Mobile:[s.73 Not Releval
Executive Building | 100 George Strest f Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane |-QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

Jeff Seeney

Monday, 26 May 2014 10:22 AM

Campbell Newman

Fwd: State Poll Result

image001.jpg; ATTO000Lhtm; 140515 State Press Release.docx, ATTO0002.htrm;
140515 State Tables.pdf; ATTO0003.htm

From: "Jeff Popp" <Jeff. Popp@ministerial .gld.gov.auw>

To: "Jeff Seeney" <Jeff.Seene

ministerial.gld.gov.auw>

Subject: Fwd: State Poll Result

Jeff--here are the full tables for this morning's poll.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wardill, Steven"
<steven. wardill@news.com.au<mailto:steven.watdill@news.com. ay>>

Date: 25 May 2014 9:36:26 am AEST

To: Jeft Popp

<Jeff. Popp(@ministerial.

1d.gov.au<mailtodeff. Popp@ministerial.qld.gov.au>>

Subject: Fwd: State Poll Result

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information.
It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this
message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or
deliverthig message or its aitachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this
message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this
message and its attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending
company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its
related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer

virus or other defect.
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galaxy

research

LNP RECOVERS LOST GROUND

The LNP has recovered from the slump observed earlier in the year as voters see merit in the laws
targeting outlaw motorcycle gangs. Campbell Newman’s satisfaction rating, however, ceintinues to
fall with the majority of Queenslanders of the opinion that the Premier has dene a poor job
introducing the new laws.

These are the main findings of the latest Galaxy Poll conducted exclusively for The Courier Mail on
the evenings of 21-22 May. The poll is based on a large sample of 800 voters distributed throughout
the state.

Primary support for the LNP has picked up from the low of 41% ctiserved in February and now stands
at 43%. In contrast, support for the Labor Party has slipped to 34%.

Support for the minor parties is little changed since the last Galaxy Poll, with the Greens on 8%, Bob
Katter's Australian Party on 5% and minor parties and independeants on 10% support.

Following the allocation of preferences this results in a two party preferred figure of 55% for the LNP
and 45% for Labor. This shows a swing back to the government of 2 percentage points since the last
Galaxy Poll in February.

Campbell Newman'’s satisfaction rating continues tofall. For the first time since becoming Premier in
2012, the Galaxy Poll in February confirmed there were more voters dissatisfied with his
performance than satisfied. This trend kas continued and there are now 55% of voters across the
state dissatisfied with his performance.

Despite this declining satisfaction with the Premier, the Leader of the Opposition has been unable to
build her profile, Only 33% of voters are satisfied with the performance of Annastacia Palaszczuk as
Opposition Leader (down 2 peicentage points since the last Galaxy Poll), 37% are dissatisfied and
30% remain uncommitted.

With Annastacia Palaszczuk unahle to capitalise on the declining popularity of Campbell Newman,
she continues to trail on the better Premier question by a wide margin, 48% to 33%, with 19%
uncomrnitted.

After appearing popular when the new laws targeting outlaw motorcycle gangs were announced,
support for the initiative slipped earlier this year. Support for the laws has now been restored with
56% of voters-in-favour and 36% opposed. The proportion opposed has dropped by 9 percentage
points since February.

Despite this improvement in support for the new laws there remains concern over their introduction,
with the majority of voters (52%) of the opinion that Campbell Newman and the state government
have done a poor job introducing the new laws and explaining why they are needed.

Galagy DP Fiy. Lid. Trading as Galoxy Research ABN 81 108 247 767
PO Box 5272 West Chatswoaod NSW1515 / Level 9, B15 Pacific Highway, Chatswood NSW 2047
41 2 92404 5800 [ mail@galaxyresearch.com.ay W galaxyresearch.com.au
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The recent focus on the austerity measures announced in the budget has not impacted on the level
of optimism across the state. With 50% of voters believing the state is heading in the right direction
and 45% of the opinion that the state is heading in the wrong direction, this is little changed since the
last Galaxy Poli conducted in February.

The majority of LNP supporters (83%) remain convinced that the state is heading in the right
direction, but the majority of Labor supporters {72%) do net.

In the poll, respondents were asked the area of activity the government should make their focus for
their debt reduction strategy. The choices offered were based on those outlined by Treasurer Tim
Nicholls when he iaunched the Strong Choicas campaign.

The Galaxy Poil confirmed that seliing or leasing some government assets (38%) i the preferred area
of focus for the debt reduction strategy, followed by reducing government services (24%) and
significantly increasing taxes (21%).

Selling or leasing some government assets is the preferred option among both LNP supporters (46%)
and Labor supporters {33%). However, should the government pursue this strategy this is likely to be
met with some hostility as the majority of voters across the state, including two thirds of Labor
supporters, would prefer some other solution.

galaxy
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If a state election for Queensland was held today, which one of the following would
you vote for?

Election 13/14 5/6 21/22
Mar Nov Feb May
2012 2013 2014 2014

LNP v 49.7 45 41 43
Labor. oo 26.7 33 36 34
The Greens .....cccoeemeen. OO 7.5 8 B 8
Katter Australian Party.......... 11.5 5 6 5
Another party or candidate ... 4.6 9 5 10

8% uncommitted or refused excluded

Two party preferred.
Election 13/14 5/6 21/22

hMar Nov Feb May
2012 2013 2014 2014

[ | 7 62.8 57 53 55
Labor..cccoiveeecieeeinins 37.2 43 47 45

* Malcolm Mackerras estimate

Thinking now about the leaders of the parties. ¥irstly, are you satisfied or dissatisfied
with the way Campbell Newman is doing his jois as Premier?

1314  5/6 21/22 May 2014
Nov Feb Supporters
2013 2014 Total Labor LNP
% % %o % %
Satisfied . vieenn.n. 43 40 36 9 72
Dissatisfied........... 49 53 55 87 23
Unicommitted........ 8 7 g 4 5

And are you satisfied or dissatisfied with the way Annastacia Palaszczuk is doing her
job as Leader of the Opposition?

13/14  5/6 21/22 May 2014
Nov Feb Supporers
2013 2014 Total Labor LNP
Yo % Yo % %
Satisfied .....cevvee. 37 35 33 49 26
Dissatisfied........... 30 35 37 24 49
Uncommitted........ 33 30 30 27 25
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Who do you think would make the better Premier?

13/14  5/6 21/22 May 2014
Nov Feb Supporters
2013 2014 Total Labor LNP
Yo % % % %
Campbell Newman............ 46 47 48 14 88
Annastacia Palaszczuk...... 33 36 33 6¢ 5]

Uncommittad ....ccccevvenrrenneen 21 17 19 17 &

Thinking now about Queensiand generally. Overall, do you think that Queensland is
heading in the right directicn or the wrong direction?

13/14  5/6 21/22 May 2014
Nov  Feb Supporters
2013 2014 Total Labor LNP
e ) o i Ze
Right direction ...... 56 50 50 25 83
Wrong direction.... 37 44 45 72 13
Uncommitted........ 7 (5] 5 3 4

The state government has introduced new laws targeting ouilaw motorcycle gangs.
Are you in favour or opposed to the idea of these new laws targeting outlaw

motorcycle gangs?

13/14 5/6 21/22 May 2014
Nov Feb Supporters
2013 2014 Total Labor LNP
Ye % % % Y
In favours ... 56 48 56 40 78
Opposed.............. 37 45 36 53 15

Uncommitted........ 7 7 8 7 7

Overall, do you think Campbell Newman and the state government have done a good
joh or a poor job in idrodicing the new laws and explaining why they are needed?

13/14 5/6 21/22 May 2014

Nov Feb Supporters

2013 2014 Total Labor LNP
% %o % % %

Goodjob........... 48 41 43 24 68
Peor job . 46 56 52 72 28
Uncommitted..... 6 3 5 4 4
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The Queensland Government claims that in order to pay down debt there are three
choices — significantly increase taxes, reduce government services or sell or lease
some government assets. Which one of these three options should the Government

make the focus of their debt reduction strategy?

Supporters
Total Labor — LNP
% 2% Je
Significantly increase taxes..........oceevnianns 21 23 17
Reduce government Services.......ceeeennn, 24 23 29
Sell or lease some government assets ..... 38 33 46
Uncommitted ....ooovevieiciii i, 17 21 8

These surveys were conducted by Galaxy Research. The mosirecent survey was
administered on the evenings of 21-22 May 2014. The results are based on the
opinions of 800 voters. The data has been weighted and projected to reflect the

Queensland population.
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David Briggs

Managing Director

Level §
813 Pacific Highway

Chatswood NSW 2067

P: 02 9406 5800

M{S-73 Not Relevan

www. galaxyresearch.com.au
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P !

Larly Blaik

S o S P
From: Lee Anderson ‘
Sent: Wednesday, @ April 2014 7:32 AM !
To: Ministers_All; Press Secretaries :
Subject: Talking points on today’s newspoil |

We are working every single day to sort out the mess that Annastacia Palaszczuk and Anna Bligh and others created.
That means that we’ve had to make many decisions o sort out the mess.

But it’s very clear that the Labor Party are bringing back the same old people who created the mess.

Annastacia Palaszczuk is still there with her flip-flopping.

We're seeing Cameron Dick who was soft on crime, Kerry Shine who was soft on crinne, we're seeing Stirling
Hinchliffe who couldn’t undertake urban planning and killed the development industry.

The gang’s coming back and | say to Queensland is at the next election there’s going to be a very clear choice.

You can have the same people who racked-up $80 billion dollars worth of debt, wha killed the economy and
couldn’t properly manage our public health system or you can have a team that have been prepared to take the
tough decisions to get Queensland back on track.

Sent from my iPad

1 @
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Carlx Blaik

From: Campbell Newman

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 5:25 PM
To: Mitch Grayson

Subject: Re: Redcliffe Poll

Trying to cail you

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

Phone: 07 3719 7025 | Fax: 07 32211809 | Mobile{S73 Not Relevar|

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane [/ QLD 4002
Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Wardill, Steven [mailto:steven.wardill@news.com.au}
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 4:04 PM

To: Mitch Grayson

Subject: Redcliffe Poll

As discussed...

Steven Wardill | State Political Editor

News Queensland
Cnr Mayne Road and Campbel! Street Bowen Hills

Direct +61 7 3666 6577 | Fax &1 7 3666 8690

Email steven. wardill@news.com.au

Twitter @stevenwardiil

News Limited is commitied tomaking a long-term positive impact on climate change.
Please consider our environment before printing this email. For details on what you
can do, go to wyia.fdegree.net.au.

This message and its attachments may contain Iegally privileged or canfidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee, If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may
not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments

and kindly nctify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not refate to the official
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nusiness of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of Its related entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mail ar attachments are free from camputer virus or other defect.
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Carlz Blaik :

From: Anna Hilton

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 1.20 PM

To: Government FYI

Subject: Transcript - Treasurer Tim Nicholls ABC Drive interview
Attachments: 20140212 Tim Cox ABC 612 post CEDA interview NICHOLLS.docx
Hi all,

Please find attached and below a copy of the transcript from Treasurer Tim Nicholls” interview with Tim Cox on ABC
Drive following the CEDA keynote address yesterday afternoon.

NB: in the January 2014 edition of the Labour Force Survey released this morning, the ABS incorporated updated
population benchmarks based on the 2011 Census. As a result, estimates of employment and other labour market
components have now been revised back to July 1991. Further, the January release incorporated revisions to the

employment growth profile in recent month.

Regards, Anna

.. Anna Hilton
- Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Tim Nicholls MP /| Treasurer and Minister for Trade

" Phone: 07 3719 7213 | Fax: 0732110122 | Mobile]S73 Not Relevar]
- Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 611 | Brisbane 4 QLD 4001

Great State. Great {_"ppcrtunity.'

‘Queensland,
‘Govemnment:

TIM NICHOLLS MP

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR TRADE

Tim Cox ABC 612 interview following CEDA keynote address — Wednesday, 12 February 2014
b4

Tim Cox:
It's a pleasure to welcome Treasurer Tim Nicholls back to the program, Treasurer good afternoon to you.

Tim Nichalls:
G’day Tim, thanks for having me on.

TC:

1
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The main message today appears to be steady as she goes, but also gird thy loins for the possibility and perhaps the
eventuality of asset sales with the need for the mandate atfached to that. How far down that path is Queensland
today?

Tim Nicholis:

Well Tim what we’ve spoken about today is what we’ve been able to achieve over the past two years and where
Queensland now is and we've got economic growth of 3.6 compared to a national average of 2.7

| think surprisingly most people haven't picked up on this, over three-quarters of the new jobs created in Australia to
the end of last year were created here in Queensland. So some really good news and | think really important that
people understand that Queensland is turning the corner in terms of the economy.

But the thing that’s holding us back is that $80 billion dollar cloud of debt that’s hanging overus and we’ve got to
make same choices, and that’s what | explained at CEDA today, that the government is going to have a conversation
with all Queenslanders about the choices that we need to make if we’re going tc really grasp the nettle and have
that future that seems so hright ahead of us come to fruition.

TC:
If the economic indicators though are already so promising, why is there a need to ever consider asset sales?

Tim Nicholls:

Well Tim the one thing that’s holding us back from being able to invest in the future is the amount of debt we have.
And ) think if you think about it this way — Queensland is like a family that’s overcommitted on its mortgage, we've
maxed out the credit cards but we still need to find a way to renovate the house and educate the kids, and we've
got a couple of cars and a few other things around the place.

If we go to the bank they say, no we’re not going to lend you any mareé money, you've got oo rmuch on your
mortgage anyway and your credit cards are all maxed out. 5o we have 10 make some choices, are we going to sella
few things, are we not going to rencvate the house, or are the'kids not going to go to school and enjoy perhaps the
sports and extracurricular activities they want.

And that’s the sort of choice as a government we face, and it’s the sort of choice that households face. Now some of
them, we might not like to have to make those choices bt we have to make them if we're going to behave in a
mature and sensible way.

And se that's what we're really saying, it’s time to have that discussion , it's a mature, sensible discussion, it's not
shrill, it's not yelling policy positions and those sorts of things, it’s about making those choices and that's what we're
starting to talk ahout how.

TC:

Do you believe though that the average Queenstander, with all due respect to him or her, is in a position to
understand what happens when you take your scoping studies and you say this is an asset the state should be rid of,
it should maximise, the average Queenslander wouldn’t know would they?

Tim Micholls:

Look 1 think they do, | think peopla when they know what is going on, when they know the state’s debt is $80 billion
dollars, and that's more for exampla than NSW, It's more than Victoria and on an individual basis, per person it’s
$15,000 per persen whereas the average for rest of Australia is about $8,700 per person.

So people know you've gat growing pains, they know you have to invest in the future, we want the roads, we want
the schools, we want the hospitals, but if you've got the mortgage at the top end and you can't borrow any more
then you need to do saimething about it.

So I've got great faith that Queensianders do understand that and I've got great faith that if we have a proper
debate and a proper discussion, we’re not forcing it down anyone’s throat we're just saying these are the choices
we face and we're going to get that debate.

| welcome it, the Premier and | will be traveling the state making sure that we are listening to Queenslanders, we've
done that with the Queensland plan, there’s no doubt we think we can do that in terms of our immediate economic
future and that’s what we're going to be talking about.

TC:

2
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It’s obviously an issue that does divide people, it's also an issue that without the sort of mandate you're describing,
the Premier describes as well Tim Nicholls, the sort of thing that can see a government tossed from office. But are
there other measures as well? Selling off state assets is of course a fairly blunt instrument.

Tim Nicholls:
Well sure, there are quite a faw things that we’ve already done; we’ve reined in expenses to the tune of 57.5 billion

dollars. Our expenses growth last year, by cutting bureaucracy and red tape and so on has only been 0.2 per cent,
the lowest in a decade, and it compares with 9 per cent that our predecessors spent on average each year in
increased expenses.

So we've done a lot of things to trim our own expenses, but ultimately that big number, that big 580 billion dollars
and this is what the Commission of Audit has found out and most commentators will say, is halding us back.

We just can’t borrow any more to do things like the Bruce highway upgrades and so on; we're paying almost 54
billion dollars a year in interest, now you can imagine what you can do with $4 billion dollars | a year, you could
duplicate the Bruce highway between Brisbane and Rockhampton, you could build 200 new schools and put on 1000
new teachers and still have money left over.

So that’s dead money if you like, that interest payment, $490,000 dollars an hour, eachi-and every hour, each and
every day. So these are the choices that we face — do we increase taxes? Most people don’t like that. Are services
reduced? Most people don’t like that and | don’t think it’s viable in a growing state. Or do we sell or lease some of
these government enterprises and reinvest that money in paying down debi and building the infrastructure we
know we’ll need in future.

TC:
Are you confident though that the timeline you’ve set and the timeline thatyou are basing your reputation,
presumably, your re-election on is the right timeline? Is it a prudent and long-term advisable timeline do you think?

Tim Nicholls:
Well Tim we're doing this because we think it’s the right thing to do for Queensland. And we believe and I'm sure

people understand this government is a government that makes decisions that it believes are in the best interest of
Queensland, we're not a poll driven Government, we're a Government about making the right decision and doing
the right thing.

We think the right thing to do is not to spring it on peopls as a surprise as our predecessors did, but to have that
debate about and to say to people, this is the state of the finances, these are the choices we make. At the moment
we can’t invest in the things that we are going fo need to invest in.

We know that over the next 20 years we’re going to need to provide education for another 400,000 students; we
know that our population over the age of 65 is going to increase by another 580,000 people who will need to be
provided for. So these are things that we heed to tell people so they can make those decisions.

TC:
I’m thinking though | shouldn’t be expecting a second chicken in my pot come budget day?

Tim Nicholls: .
Well, we wouldn't have done all that work that we've done over the past couple of years just to throw it away, and
expect people will understand that aspect of things as well. We've had a lot of discussion now about what it is that
governments do, what are we obliged to do? We're obliged to do the things that are the core business of
government and we've been-doing that.

We've put $500 millicri doilars extra into health, we've put $700 million dollars extra into education we've put 500
more police onthe beat, We're doing those important things, but if we want to keep deoing those things we have to
deal with that $&2 biilion dollars’ worth of debt, that $4 billion dollars a year of interest.

TC:
Let’s talk again soon, thanks so much for your time today.

Tim Nicholls:
it’s a pleasure thanks for having me on Tim.

Ends.
3
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“Queensland
“Govemment: -

TIM NICHOLLS MP
TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR TRADE
Tim Cox ABC 612 interview following CEDA keynote address — Wednesday, 12 February 2014

Aokttt

Tim Cox:

It's a pleasure to welcome Treasurer Tim Nicholls back to the program, Treasurer good afternoon to

you.
Tim Nicholls:

G’day Tim, thanks for having me on.
TC:

The main message today appears to be steady as she goes, but also gird thy loins for the possibility
and perhaps the eventuality of asset sales with the need for the mandate attached to that. How far

down that path is Queensland today?
Tim Nicholls:

Well Tim what we've spoken zbout today is what we've been able to achieve over the past two years
and where Queensland noviis and we've got economic growth of 3.6 compared to a national

average of 2.7

1 think surprisingly most ceople haven’t picked up on this, over three-quarters of the new jobs
created in Australia to the end of last year were created here in Queensland. So some really good
news and | think really important that people understand that Queensland is turning the corner in
terms of the eéconomy.

But the thing that’s holding us back is that $80 hillion dollar cloud of debt that’s hanging over us and
we’ve got ta make some choices, and that’s what | explained at CEDA today, that the government is
going to have a conversation with all Queenslanders about the choices that we need to make if

we're going to really grasp the nettle and have that future that seems so bright ahead of us come to

fruition.
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TC:

If the economic indicators though are already so promising, why is there a need t0 even consider
asset sales?

Tim Nicholls:

Well Tim the one thing that's hoiding us back from being able to invest in the future is'the amount of
debt we have. And | think if you think about it this way — Queensland is like a family that’s
overcommitted on its mortgage, we've maxed aut the credit cards but we still nezd to find a way to
renovate the house and educate the kids, and we’'ve got a couple of cars and a few other things
around the place.

If we go to the bank they say, no we’re not going to lend you any more money, you've got too much
on your mortgage anyway and your credit cards are all maxed out. So we have to make some
choices, are we gaing to sell a few things, are we not going to renouate the house, or are the kids not
going to go to school and enjoy perhaps the sports and extracurricular activities they want.

And that's the sort of choice as a government we face, and it’s the sort of choice that households
face. Now some of them, we might not like to have to make those choices but we have to make
them if we're going to behave in a mature and sensible way.

And so that's what we're really saying, it’s time to have that discussion , it’s a mature, sensible
discussion, it's not shrill, it's not yelling policy positions and those sorts of things, it’s about making
those choices and that's what we're starting to falk about now.

TC:

Do you believe though that the average Gueenslander, with all due respect to him or her,isina
position to understand what happens whenyou take your scoping studies and you say this is an
asset the state should be rid of, it should maximise, the average Queenslander wouldn’t know would
they?

Tim Nicholls:

Look | think they do, | think pepple when they know what is going on, when they know the state’s
debt is $20 billion doilars, and that's more for example than NSW, It's more than Victoria and on an
individual basis, per person it’s $15,000 per person whereas the average for rest of Australia is about
$8,700 per person.

So people know you've got growing pains, they know you have to invest in the future, we want the
roads, wewant the schools, we want the hospitals, but if you've got the mortgage at the top end
and you can’t borrow any more then you need to do something about it.

So I've got great faith that Queenstanders do understand that and I've got great faith that if we have
a proper debate and a proper discussich, we're not forcing it down anyone’s throat we're just saying
these are the choices we face and we're going to get that debate.
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| welcome it, the Premier and | will be traveling the state making sure that we are listening to
Queenslanders, we’ve done that with the Queensland plan, there’s no doubt we think we can do
that in terms of our immediate economic future and that’s what we’re going to be talking about.

TC:

It's obviously an issue that does divide people, it’s also an issue that without the sort of iandate
you're describing, the Premier describes as well Tim Nicholls, the sort of thing that car see a
government tossed from office. But are there other measures as well? Seiling off state assets is of
course a fairly blunt instrument.

Tim Nicholls:

Well sure, there are quite a few things that we've already done; we've reined in expenses to the
tune of $7.5 billion dollars. Qur expenses growth last year, by cutting burezucracy and red tape and
so on has only been 0.2 per cent, the lowest in a decade, and it compares with 9 per cent that our
predecessors spent on average each year in increased expenses,

So we've done a lot of things to trim our own expenses, but ohimately that big number, that big $80
billion dollars and this is what the Commission of Audit has found out and most commentators will

say, 15 holding us back.

We just can’t borrow any more to do things like the Bruce highway upgrades and so on; we're paying
almost $4 billion dollars a year in interest, now vou carnvimagine what you can do with $4 billion
dollars | a year, you could duplicate the Bruce highway between Brisbane and Rockhampton, you
could build 200 new schools and put on 1000 new tegchers and still have money left over.

So that’s dead money if you like, that interest payment, $490,000 dollars an hour, each and every
hour, each and every day. 5o these are the choices that we face — do we increase taxes? Most
people don't like that. Are services reduced? Most people don’t like that and | don’t think it’s viable
in a growing state. Or do we sell or !ease some of these government enterprises and reinvest that
money in paying down debt and building the infrastructure we know we’ll need in future.

TC

Are you confident though that the timeline you've set and the timeline that you are basing your
reputation, presumably, your re-election on is the right timeline? s it a prudent and long-term
advisable timeline do you think?

Tim Nicholls:

Well Timwe're doing this because we think it's the right thing to do for Queensland. And we believe
and I'm‘sure peuple understand this government is a government that makes decisions that it
believes are-in the best interest of Queensland, we're not a poll driven Government, we're a
Gavernment about making the right decision and doing the right thing,

We think the right thing to do is not to spring it on people as a surprise as our predecessors did, but
to have that debate about and to say to people, this is the state of the finances, these are the
choices we make. At the moment we can’t invest in the things that we are going to need to invest in.
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We know that over the next 20 years we're going to need to provide education for another 400,000
students; we know that our population over the age of 65 is going to increase by another 580,000
people who will need to be provided for. So these are things that we need to teli people so they can
make those decisions.

TC:
I'm thinking though | shouldn’t be expecting a second chicken in my pot come budget day?
Tim Nicholls:

Well, we wouldn’t have done all that work that we've done over the past coupie of yaars just to
throw it away, and | expect people will understand that aspect of things aswell. We've had a lot of
discussion now about what it is that governments do, what are we obliged to do? We're obliged to
do the things that are the core husiness of government and we've been deing that.

We've put $500 million doilars extra into health, we've put S700 million dolfars extra into education
we've put 500 more police on the beat. We're doing those important things, but if we want to keep
doing those things we have to deal with that $80 billion dollars” worth'of debt, that 54 billion dollars
a year of interest.

TC:

Let’s talk again soon, thanks so much for ybur time today.
Tim Nicholls:

It’s a pleasure thanks for having me on Tim,

Ends.
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Ea_sly Blaik

From: Mitch Grayson

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 3:13 PM

Te: Premiers Office

Subject: GOVERNMENT FYT: Premier’s Transcript on Nine News poll on Ashgrove

Good afternoon,
Many of you may have seen Nine News promos for tonight’s story on poll results in-Ashgrove.
Please find the attached transcript of the Premier and Nine News’ Shane Doherty on this topic.

Many thanks
Mitch

PREMIER OF QUEENSLAND
THE HON. CAMPBELL NEWMAN
INTERVIEW WITH SHANY DOHERTY NINE NEWS
Friday, 14 February 2014

Subjects: Nine News Poll on Ashgrove.

SHANE DOHERTY:
I’'m going to suggest some adjectives to you about this poll and I want you to tell me whether you agree or
not, Just say yes or no. So, these figures-are disastrous?

PREMIER:

Well, I reckon at the end of the day it’s about serving the community. I’ve always tried to do the right thing
both as a local Member and as Premier of Queensland. I’ve got a plan for this State and I've got a plan for
the Ashgrove electorate and I’m going to deliver it. In Ashgrove, I think, for the last two years there’s been
a whole lot of things that have been delivered for schools, for community groups, for the environment, and
also for some of the iraffic upgrades we’ve done. So, I'm just going to do what I have to do.

SHANE DOHEKRTY:
So, yes or no - they’re disastrous?

PREMIER:
Oh look, it’s a long time until the next election. I don’t worry about things like that because I've been in this

game for a long time and what matters is serving your community. At the end of the day, it’s about
delivering and I'm going to do my best to deliver and work as hard as I can over the next year.

SHANE DOHERTY:
1
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Do they surprise you?

PREMIER:

Oh look, [ know that there are many things the Government’s had to do over the last two years that still may
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
Are they faial, these figures?

PREMIER:
F'Ii leave others to comment on that, but I’m just about doing the right thing {for Ashgrove and for
Queensland.

SHANE DOHERTY:
If a safer seat was to pop up, would you leave?

PREMIER:

Definitely not and I've been asked that question many times over the years. Because, often there has been
this sort of commentary about this seat, but I love this area. It"s where I first came when I came to
Queensland many years ago. It’s where I married my wife after meeting her in the electorate. It’s where my
kids grew up initially. So, I'm very, very fond of this part of town. It’s the part of town and the community 1
want to serve. I'm not going anywhere else.

SHANE DOHERTY:
This shows us that the fight with the bikies has cost you some skin, has cost you some political capital.
That’s fair, isn’t it?

PREMIER:

Look, people are concerned clearly about the Jaws but I say to them it’s about making QQueensland safe.
There’s been a very strong misinformation campaign about these laws. If people want to come and see me,
as Ashgrove constituents can, Id welcome that. In fact, I've been doing that. But I just stress to people -1
want Queensland to be safe for everybody, for everyone in our community and ultimately that’s what these
laws will achieve.

SHANE DOHERTY:
You’ve been here before you sav? With figures like this, you’ve seen...7

PREMIER:

I’ve seen the ups and downs of political life. At the end of the day what people need and what were
offering is strong, responsible Government, grown-up Gevernment — that’s what they’ll always get from me
and I think at the endof the day people should bear that in mind, that there’s been many politicians in
Queensland’s recent history that ultimately have been about polls and about populism, not about what’s
doing right for Cueensland and indeed for this Jocal area. 1 will always do what’s right, T will always do
what 1 need to do to serve my local community.

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
elected. We've been dealing with the maintenance problems with our school, in all our State schools. We've
got a great traffic congestion project at Samford and Wardell. Those are the things that I"ve been doing,
that's what I’Il continue to do. At the next election people will have a choice — they can decide to have a
Premier who can deliver for the local area and for the State or they can make a decision to go with someone
clse. I'm relaxed about that because at the end of the day I am all about serving people, not just following
popularity contests.

SHANE DOHERTY:
Are you prepared to go door-to-door, get every single vote?

PREMIER:

Well frankly, as Premier, I have other responsibilities as well, but I can tell people locatly I'm always here
on Fridays and on the weekends, I’'m available for people to come and see me and 1’10 certainly keen to hear
what they want me to do next. They could look at my track record over the last two years, what I have
delivered. T am keen to now know what people want me to do if they re-elect ine in 2015 because they will
get someone who doesn’t just want to be Premier of the State, but sonicoiie who wants to be a strong local

Member.

SHANE DOHERTY:
You must be worried about these figures?

PREMIER:
No, very relaxed. I’'m not into politics for a career, I'm inito politics to serve the community and that’s what

I've always been about.

SHANE DOHERTY:
Thanks Premier.

[ENDS]

- Mitch Grayson

gy Sendor edia Advisor

a3 Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
' Phone: 073719 7025 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile

MBS o Execudive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLL 400

v - PQBox 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

_Great State. Great Opportunity.
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